>> REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING COMING TO ORDER.

PLEASE RISE FOR THE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG.

[PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE].

>> COVID-19 CASES IN LOUISVILLE AND ACROSS THE STATE AND ESPECIALLY AS IT CONTINUES TO RISE AND 553 LOUISVILLIANS HAVE DIED DUE IT COVID-19.

YESTERDAY, 2,771 LOUISVILLIANS HAVE TESTED POSITIVE.

WE NEED TO BE DILIGENT IN THE WAY WE PROTECT EACH OTHER.

WITH THAT I WANT A MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR THOSE WE LOST. THANK YOU.

MADAM CLERK.

COULD YOU PLEASE READ?

>> THIS MEETING IS CONDUCTED BY VIDEO TELECONFERENCE.

IF WE EXPERIENCE A DISRUPTION WILL WE ATTEMPT TO FIX THE ISSUE. WHILE THE MEETING IS SUSPENDED ALL BUSINESS WILL CEASE AND NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.

IF AFTER FIVE MINUTES THE FEED CONTINUES AND WE WILL CONTINUE THE MEETING.

IF WE EXPERIENCE ANY TECHNICAL DIFFICULTIES THAT AFFECT THE ABILITY TO HOLD THE MEETING WE WILL HAVE A BREAK.

IF IT CONTINUES WE WILL ADJOURN.

READ IN FULL.

>> THANK YOU.

>> OUR CITY HAD MANY WONDERFUL AND DEDICATED EMPLOYEES BUT WE'RE ESPECIALLY BLESSED DURING THIS PANDEMIC, WE ARE VERY FORTUNATE TO HAVE A SPECIAL EMPLOYEE SARAH MOYER AS DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC AWARENESS.

SHE'S BEEN AWARDED FOR THE CITY HEALTH AWARD TO PROMOTE A HEALTHY THRIVING CITY.

DR. MOYER ARE YOU THERE?

I WANT TO SAY CONGRATULATIONS TO YOU FOR THE WORK YOU'VE BEEN DOING PULLING US THROUGH THIS PANDEMIC AND YOU AND THE WORK YOUR TEAM HAVE DONE.

CONGRATULATIONS ON THE AWARD.

I WANT TO TURN THE MICROPHONE OVER TO YOU AND THAT'S YOURS.

>> THANKS.

I APPRECIATE THE RECOGNITION AND I CAN SEE THE BIG GOLD MEDAL AS AWARDED TO THE CITY OF LOUISVILLE KNOWING THAT WE'RE IN THE TOP TEN CITIES ACROSS THE NATION NOW FOR ADVANCING EVIDENCE BASED POLICIES THAT IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF OUR CITY.

THIS IS DONE IN COLLABORATION WITH -- WITH ALL OF YOU AND -- AND YOUR CONSTITUENTS AND THE ORGANIZATIONS WE HAVE.

I WANT TO SAY THANK YOU FOR THAT AS WELL.

IN THE LAST THREE YEARS WE MOVED POLICIES FORWARD ON HELPING PROCUREMENT AND STREETS AND TOBACCO AND AMONG OTHERS THAT WE HAD A PLACE BEFORE THAT AND ALSO THE GROUNDS OF HAVING A HEALTHY COMMUNITY WHERE EVERYONE, EVERY -- EVERY COMMUNITY THRIVES.

JUST REALLY APPRECIATIVE OF WORKING WITH YOU ALL TO MAKE THIS CITY A HEALTHIER PLACE.

THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU, WE'RE THANKFUL FOR YOU.

[APPLAUSE].

>> KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK.

ALL RIGHT.

I'M SORRY.

MADAM CLERK, ROLL CALL.

>> COUNCIL MEMBER GREEN.

>> HERE.

COUNCIL MEMBER SHANKLIN.

- >> PRESIDENT.
- >> COUNCIL MEMBER DORSEY.
- >> PRESENT.
- >> AND COUNCIL MEMBER SEXTON SMITH.
- >> PRESENT.
- >> COUNCIL MEMBER PURVIS.
- >> PRESENT.
- >> PRESIDENT JAMES.
- >> HERE.
- >> AND COUNCIL MEMBER MCCRANE.
- >> HERE.

COUNCIL MEMBER COAN.

- >> HERE.
- >> MULVIHILL.
- >> HERE.
- >> KRAMER.
- >> HERE.

AND BLACKWELL.

>> HERE.

COUNCIL MEMBER FOX?

>> HERE.

COUNCIL MEMBER FOWLER?

>> HERE.

COUNCIL MEMBER TRIPLETT.

>> HERE.

COUNCIL MEMBER REEVES.

>> COUNCIL MEMBER WINKLER.

>> HERE.

AND COUNCIL MEMBER PARKER.

- >> HERE.
- >> COUNCIL MEMBER PIAGENTINI.

COUNCIL MEMBER GEORGE.

- >> HERE.
- >> ENGLE.
- >> FLOOD.

>> HERE.

[ROLL CALLED].

- >> YOU HAVE 26 IN ATTENDANCE AND A OUORUM.
- >> THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

COLLEAGUES TONIGHT IS OUR LAST COUNCIL MEETING FOR TWO OF OUR MEMBERS.

THEY ARE GOING TO BE MISSED DESPERATELY AND THAT WOULD BE COUNCIL MEMBER SEXTON SMITH AND COAN WHO DECIDED NOT TO SEEK RE-ELECTION.

TONIGHT WE GET THE OPPORTUNITY TO THANK THEM FOR THE THEIR CONTRIBUTIONS.

WE HAVE A GUEST TONIGHT.

MAYOR FISCHER IS HERE VIRTUALLY TO PRESENT TO BOTH OF OUR OUTGOING COUNCIL MEMBERS.

WITH THAT MEMBER FISCHER YOU HAVE THE FLOOR.

>> THANKS FOR THE GOOD WORK THROUGH -- THROUGH GETTING US THROUGH WHAT IS A TUMULTUOUS AND CHALLENGING YEAR FOR ALL OF US IN GOVERNMENT AND THE ENTIRE CITY, THE COMMONWEALTH AND THE COUNTRY AS WELL.

BETTER DAYS ARE AHEAD.

WE'RE GOING TO GET THERE WORKING TOGETHER.

- I APPRECIATE EVERYBODY'S GOOD EFFORT ON THAT.
- I SENT A LETTER OUT THIS MORNING KIND OF RECAPPING THE YEAR.
- I'M LOOKING FORWARD AS WELL.
- I HOPE YOU HAVE TIME IT READ THAT.

PLEASE WEIGH IN WITH FEEDBACK AND I WANT TO SUMMARIZE THE YEAR. THANKS FOR LETTING ME COME ON TO HONOR THREE PEOPLE, ACTUALLY, MR. PRESIDENT, I WANTED TO HONOR THE FOLKS THAT NOT SEEKING RE-ELECTION AND NOT MOVING ON TO THE STATE SENATE.

I START BY HONORING BRANDON COAN.

THIS IS THE CITY OF LOUISVILLE GIVING HONOR TO CONGRESSMAN COAN AS WE SEPARATE COMMITMENT AND TITLE OF SERVICE AS THE EIGHTH DISTRICT COUNCILMAN AND LONG TIME CIVIC VOLUNTEER.

COUNCILMAN COAN HAS BEEN FOR SAFER STREETS, LOCAL GUN CONTROL AND REDUCE RENEWABLE ENERGY AND MUCH MORE.

HIS PASSION FOR IMPROVING OUR NEIGHBORHOODS AND SERVING AS A VOICE FOR THIS DISTRICT HAS BEEN TRANSFORMATIONAL.

CITIES WITH COUNCIL COAN DEDICATION TO THE DISTRICT, REPRESENTS HIM WELL.

HE WRAPS UP HIS CAREER.

HE'S A GREAT CITIZEN, A PERSON THAT I GOT TO KNOW BEFORE HE WAS A COUNCILPERSON ACTUALLY HELPED GET ME ELECTED TO BE THE MAYOR IN MY FIRST TERM.

I APPRECIATE THAT.

YOU'RE A GOOD MAN.

THE CITY HONORS YOU.

LET'S GIVE IT UP FOR COAN.

[APPLAUSE].

>> BARBARA SEXTON SMITH, THE CITY HONORS YOU FOR YOUR BOUNDLESS COMPASSION AND DEDICATION TO METRO COUNCIL DISTRICT FOUR IN 2016, THE ENERGETIC COUNCILWOMAN HITS THE GROUND RUNNING AND SHE NEVER SLOWED DOWN.

SHE'S A CONSTANT PRESENCE AND PASSIONATE VOICE FOR LOUISVILLIANS WHO ARE IN SUPPORT OF THE TERRACE AND THE RUSSELL AND THE AUSTIN DEVELOPMENTS IN PARISTOWN AND HER HELP IN CREATING BRIANA'S LAW AND HER SUPPORT OF THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT AND MUCH MUCH MORE, WORK THAT SHE DOES.

THIS WAS GIVEN ON NOVEMBER 28TH AND THIS WAS PARISTOWN.

WE RECOGNIZE TODAY HER DAY FOR PUBLIC SERVICE.

A SPECIAL PERSON, BARBARA SEXTON SMITH, THANK YOU TO YOUR SERVICE FOR THE CITY AND YOU'RE A GREAT CITIZEN.
[APPLAUSE].

ALL RIGHT, NOW, YATES.

WE CELEBRATE COUNCILMAN YATES AND SERVICES FOR THE RESIDENTS OF DISTRICT 25.

COUNCILMAN YATES IS A STRONG VOICE FOR EFFICIENT GOVERNMENT. HE'S SHOWN IMMENSE LEADERSHIP IN THE COLLEAGUES INCLUDING TWO TERMS OF PRESIDENT AND TWO AS COMMITTEES.

OUTSIDE OF CHAMBER, HE'S BEEN COMPASSIONATE LEADER AND HE'S INSPIRED BY HIS DAUGHTER.

OUR CITY EXPRESSES IMMENSE GRATITUDE TO THE UNWAVERING DEDICATION AND TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THE CITIZENS.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING HIM AS AN ADVOCATE FOR THE CITY AND THE STATE.

COUNCILMAN YATES, APPRECIATE YOUR SERVICE.

WELL DONE.

>> WITH THAT, PRESIDENT JAMES, HAPPY HOLIDAYS TO EVERYBODY. I APPRECIATE YOUR COMMENTS.

WE ARE LOOKING CLOSE TO THE OTHER SIDE OF COVID WITH THE VACCINE.

LET'S STAY FOCUSED UNTIL WE GET THERE AND THE BEAUTIFUL CITY WE HAVE

I APPRECIATE Y'ALL VERY MUCH.

HAPPY HOLIDAYS AND NEW YEAR.

>> THANK YOU VERY MUCH MR. FISCHER.

[APPLAUSE].

>> MADAM CLERK, PLEASE LET THE RECORD REFLECT I TURNED THE CHAIR OVER TO PRESIDENT PRO TEM WINKLER.

>> SO NOTED.

>> AND COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH, WILL YOU PLEASE JOIN ME AT THE PODIUM?

ALL RIGHT.

SO.

TODAY IS A -- A VERY SPECIAL DAY, COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH.

YOU HAVE A SPECIAL GUEST HERE JOINING US.

MR. LACEY SMITH THE OTHER HALF OF THE TEAM DUO HERE. WELCOME.

OKAY.

COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH, A LOT OF THINGS ABOUT YOU THAT PEOPLE TALK ABOUT AND ONE OF THE MOST IMPORTANT THINGS THAT I NOTICE ABOUT YOU IS YOUR -- YOUR UNDYING ENERGY.

YOU ARE LIKE THE COUNCIL ENERGIZER BUNNY AND I'M SO APPRECIATIVE OF YOUR PASSION AND YOUR ENERGY.

I'M GOING TO MISS SEEING THAT CAR WITH YOUR NAME ALL OVER IT. I APPRECIATE YOU AND YOUR ENERGY AND DRIVE FOR MAKING THIS A BETTER CITY AND CARING SO MUCH ABOUT YOUR CONSTITUENTS. WE'RE GOING TO MISS YOU.

I'M GOING TO MISS YOU.

I HAVE A VERY SPECIAL PROCLAMATION FOR YOU.

AND I'M GOING TO READ IT TO YOU.

AS WE READ IT, PEOPLE ARE GOING TO SEE SOME REFLECTIONS OF COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH HARD AT WORK.

KNOW YE THAT THE COUNCIL IN A SPIRIT OF GRATITUDE AND APPRECIATION FOR HER SERVICE TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY HERE BY HONORS AND AWARDS, BARBARA SEXTON SMITH.

IN RECOGNITION OF HER OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY FOR DISTRICT NUMBER FOUR, AND WHEREAS COUNCILWOMAN SMITH WAS ELECTED TO THE LOUISVILLE COUNCIL IN NOVEMBER OF 2016 AND HAS SERVED THE RESIDENCE OF DISTRICT FOUR FOR HONOR AND DISTINCTION FOR FOUR YEARS.

AS SUCH SHE PARTICIPATED IN THE FOLLOWING GROUNDBREAKING PROJECT.

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE AND REPUBLIC BANK, YMCA AND THE AMIT CENTER AND VILLAGE AND PASSPORT AND DARE TO CARE AND THE PROTECTION TUNNEL.

AND COUNCIL RUTH AND WHEREAS COUNCIL SMITH SERVED ON THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEES DURING HER TIME FROM THE METRO COUNCIL. AND GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE SAFETY COMMITTEE AND SMITH HAS A PASSION FOR THE ARTS AND ONE OF LOUISVILLE'S CONNECTERS HELPED RAISE 220 MILLION DOLLARS, PLUS WORKING FOR THE FUND FOR THE ARTS.

METRO UNITED WAY, OLMSTEAD PARKS CONSERVANCY AND BOYS AND GIRLS CHOIRS.

COMMUNITY HUNGER WALK AND MANY OTHERS.

AND -- WHEREAS COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH HAS SPONSORED MANY PIECES OF IMPORTANT LEGISLATION, INCLUDING BRIONNA'S LAW AND IMPROVING THE VENDORS CODE AND MANY OTHERS FOCUSING ON THE CONTINUED REVITALIZATION OF DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE AND SEXTON SMITH PRIOR TO SERVING ON THE LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL SERVED AS PRESIDENT AND CEO OF THE FUND FOR THE ARTS AND COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH WITH HER PASSION AND DEDICATION TO EXPANDING

APPRECIATION HAS ENCOURAGED AND WORKED TO HAVE LOCAL ARTISTS INSTALL MURALS IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE CITY OF LOUISVILLE.

AND WHEREAS COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH SERVED ON MANY BOARDS INCLUDING THE MOHAMED ALI CENTER AND KENTUCKY AND LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN AND DOWNTOWN CORPORATION AND DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT. WE HERE BY CONFER AND HONOR WITH THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES THERE IN TO PERTAINING IN TESTIMONY WHEREAS WE HAVE CAUSED THESE LETTERS TO BE MADE AND THE SPIRIT OF THE METRO GOVERNMENT TO BE HERE AND AFFIXED AND DONE IN LOUISVILLE, THIS TENTH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

WE LOVE YOU.

>> SO WE HAVE A PLAQUE TO HANG ON YOUR WALL.

TONY CAN TAKE A PICTURE.

THERE YOU GO.

>> THAT'S ALL THAT ON THERE.

>> EVERYBODY SIGNED IT.

THE NEXT THING IS WE HAVE A -- A QUARTERLY PAPER WEIGHT.

ALL RIGHT?

YOU'RE GOING TO KNOCK THINGS OUT OF THE PARK AND YOU MOVE FORWARD.

YOU GET A BASEBALL BAT.

ALL RIGHT.

FOR ALL OF THOSE THINGS, WE LOVE YOU.

DON'T BE A STRANGER.

I KNOW YOU'RE NOT GOING TO BE.

WE APPRECIATE YOU ALL VERY MUCH.

[APPLAUSE].

WITH THAT BEING SAID, I TURN THE MICROPHONE OVER TO YOU. THERE WAS A DEBATE AND WHETHER I WOULD SAY ANYTHING THIS EVENING.

I THINK THE RECORD SHOWS I MAY HAVE SAID I MAY OR MAY NOT SAY SOMETHING THIS EVENING.

BUT THIS -- THIS TURNED IT OVER TO ME AND HE'S LOGGED A FEW QUESTIONS OR -- OR MENTIONED THAT A FEW THINGS MAY BE UNANSWERED.

I WANT TO MAKE SURE YOU DON'T FORGET WHO I AM.

PRESIDENT JAMES, I THOUGHT ABOUT LEAVING THE NAME ON THE CAR, MAYBE SO YOU WOULD KNOW WHERE I AM.

FIVE YEARS AGO, THE CALL CAME AND THEY SAID RUN BARBARA RUN. I THOUGHT IT WAS A FIRE.

THE PERSON WAS CALLING ME ON THE PHONE AND I REALIZED IT WASN'T AND THEN WE DID AND WALK WE DID AND SERVE WE HAVE FOR FOUR OR FIVE OF THOSE YEARS AND I LOVED EVERY MINUTE OF IT.

I LOVED THE WORK AND IT LOVES ME BACK.

IN DISTRICT FOUR IS WHERE THE HEART IS FOR ME AND THE FOLKS ARE BEAUTIFUL AND WONDERFUL PEOPLE IN DISTRICT FOUR AND IT IS SUCH A

BEAUTIFUL AND WONDERFUL PLACE OF OPPORTUNITY.

IT REMINDED ME WHEN I STARTED THAT TS ELLIOTT SAID THE NAMING OF A STREET IS A DIFFICULT MATTER.

I LEARNED VERY QUICKLY BECAUSE OF THE FIRST PIECE OF LEGISLATION THAT I WAS ENGAGED WITH WAS SOMETHING FORMER COUNCILMAN CANDY ASKED ME TO FOLLOW THROUGH ON BEFORE I WAS SWORN INTO OFFICE AND IT WAS THE NAMING OF HIS STREET.

I THOUGHT THIS WAS THE MOST IMPORTANT THING TO DO.

THERE DURING THE COURSE OF MY FIRST YEAR, SOMEONE SAID AND IN A PUBLIC PRESS CONFERENCE ONE DAY, IT IS A -- IF SEXTON SMITH IS GOING TO RENAME EVERY STREET IN THE CITY OF LOUISVILLE.

I DID SLOW DOWN A LITTLE.

BUT PRESIDENT JAMES AS YOU KNOW WITH A CONTIGUOUS DISTRICT, DISTRICT FOUR AND SIX, WE HAVE SO MANY LIVING LEGENDS AND ONE WAY WE HONOR YOU AND I OUR LIVING LEGENDS IN OUR COMMUNITY IS BY NAMING HONORARY STREET SIGNS.

IT IS NECESSARY MATTER.

I'LL TELL YOU THIS IN ALL SERIOUSNESS, I DID RENAME EVERY STREET IN THE CITY OF JERICHO BECAUSE IT WAS THE PLATFORM I RAN ON AND WALKED ON AND SERVED ON AND THAT WAS TO MAKE SURE THE BASIC NEEDS WERE MET.

I SYMBOLIC MY RENAMED ALL OF THE STREETS IN MOBILE, KENTUCKY AND THE ROADS TO JERICHO.

THAT MEANS WHAT WILL YOU DO?

ARE YOU YOUR BROTHER'S KEEPER?

WILL YOU ANSWER THE CALL?

I THINK WE HAVE TRIED TO DO THAT.

SPEAKING OF CALLS VERY QUICKLY, I LOOKED AT MY PHONE LOG WHICH I HAVE THAT FROM THE ENTIRE FOUR YEARS AND IN THAT PHONE LOG THE VERY FIRST PHONE CALL THAT I RECEIVED IN THIS OFFICE WAS A PHONE CALL FROM SCOTT COX WHO WAS THEN THE BOARD CHAIR OF THE ARENA AUTHORITY AND HE WAS CALLING TO SAY COUNCILWOMAN I DON'T MEAN TO GET YOU OFF TO A CHALLENGING START AND HE LAID OUT HIS CHALLENGE THAT WE ADDRESSED, BEAUTIFULLY ULTIMATELY TOGETHER FOR THE FINANCING OF THE ARENA.

THE NEXT CALL THAT CAME IN, YOU CAN'T MAKE THIS UP WAS FROM THE KROGER COMPANY.

I TALKED ABOUT FOOD AND THE KROGER COMPANY ANNOUNCED THEY WERE GOING TO CLOSE THE SECOND STREET KROGER.

THAT WAS MY FIRST DAY ON THE JOB.

I THOUGHT MY GOSH WHAT ARE WE GOING TO DO NOW, IT IS PULLED TOGETHER AND WE'RE FINDING OUR WAY FORWARD.

THEN THE LAST CALL I'M GOING TO MENTION TO YOU IS IT GOES THE GAMUT AND THE EXTENSIVE NATURE OF THE JOBS.

YOU HAVE TO BE ABLE TO PAY ATTENTION.

SAVING THE ARENA IS IMPORTANT.

AND FINDING FOOD IS VERY IMPORTANT BUT A LADY CALLED KRISTA WHO IS A THIRD LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT AND KRISTA PUT IT ON THE SPEAKERPHONE AND THIS LADY SAID, WHEN IS THE COUNCILWOMAN GOING TO COME AND GET THIS MOUSE OUT OF MY BED!

AND KRISTA LOOKED AT ME AND SAID I'M JUST VISITING.

JUST VISITING SHE DID.

AND TONIGHT, IN PRESIDENT IS THE ONE AND ONLY WONDER WOMAN THAT FLEW IN WITH ANGEL WINGS TO KEEP DISTRICT FOUR ROLLING AND RUNNING SMOOTHLY SO I WANT TO SAY MY THANKS AND MY GRATITUDE TO THE WORK THAT WANDA SMITH HAS DONE AND IT HAS HELPED ME DO THE WORK I'VE BEEN ABLE TO DO.

WITH THAT SAID, COLLEAGUES, Y'ALL AMAZING.

YOU'RE FABULOUS.

WE'VE DONE A LOT TOGETHER.

WE CAN DO THIS TOGETHER.

WE MADE SMALL STEPS TOGETHER AND WE'RE MAKING THEM IN THE RIGHT DIRECTION AND JUST ALWAYS REMEMBER WE REALLY ARE THIS TOGETHER BECAUSE TOGETHER WE CREATE A GREAT CONNECTED COMMUNITY FOR ALL AND THAT MEANS A GREAT CONNECTED COMMUNITY IS SAFE AND HEALTHY AND EDUCATED AND FREE FROM POVERTY AND OPPRESSION.

THAT FINAL DAY COMES, THIS IS NOT THE FINAL DAY.

IT IS JUST A DAY TO REST, EXHALE AND MOVE ON AND GET READY FOR THE NEXT CALLING.

WHEN THE FINAL DAY COMES, WE'RE A LONG TIME BEING.

WE NEED TO BE REAL BUSY AT THIS TIME.

I DON'T BELIEVE IN RETIREMENT.

I CALL IT REWIREMENT.

PRESIDENT JAMES, I MENTIONED THAT TO YOU A NUMBER OF TIMES. WE REWIRE OURSELVES AND I FOLLOW THE SIX CORE PRINCIPLES OF MOHAMED ALI AND IF PEOPLE WONDER ABOUT THAT ENERGY, I TOOK A LESSON OUT OF ALI'S PLAY BOOK AND THE CENTER IS LOCATED RIGHT IN THE HEART OF DISTRICT FOUR, SO MY FINAL TRIBUTE IS TO ALI HIMSELF.

THE SIX CORE PRINCIPLES ARE CONFIDENCE, CONVICTION, DEDICATION AND FORGIVING AND RESPECTING SPIRITUALITY.

THAT'S WHAT HE HAVE WAS LIVING.

HE'S THE GREATEST OF ALL TIME.

HE'S MUHAMMAD ALI.

WE'RE ALL ALI.

SEND ME IN COACH, I'M READY TO GO.

MR. PRESIDENT, THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR YOUR LEADERSHIP.

>> THANK YOU, COUNCIL WOMAN SEXTON SMITH.

ALWAYS HATE SPEAKING AFTER YOU BECAUSE IT IS HARD TO DO.

NEXT WE HAVE THE ONE AND ONLY, COUNCILMAN BRANDON COAN.

COME ON DOWN, SIR.

>> I WANT TO SAY, THANK YOU FOR YOUR DEDICATION AND THE WAY YOU THINK.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR -- FOR YOUR METICULOUS AND -- AND MAKING SURE EVERYTHING IS RIGHT AND DOING THE RIGHT THING.

I HOPE WE DON'T LOSE CONTACT WITH YOU.

HERE WE GO.

TO WHOM THESE LETTERS SHALL COME GREETINGS.

AND LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL IN A SPIRIT OF DEEP GRATITUDE AND APPRECIATION FOR HIS SERVICE TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY HERE BY HONORS AND AWARDS BRANDON COAN.

IN RECOGNITION OF HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMITTEE AND LOUISVILLE DISTRICT EIGHT AND RECOGNITION TO HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE AND THE COUNCILMAN FOR LOUISVILLE DISTRICT EIGHT AND COUNCILMAN COAN WAS ELECTED TO THE LOUISVILLE COUNCIL IN NOVEMBER OF 2016 AND SERVED THE RESIDENTS WITH HONOR AND DISTINCTION FOR FOUR YEARS.

AND COUNCILMAN COAN HAS BEEN A CHAMPION OF ALL OF THE NEIGHBORHOODS OF HIS DISTRICT AND HE SERVED AS CHAIRMAN OF THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEES DURING HIS TIME IN THE METRO COUNCIL. AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE AND AD HOC COMMITTEE AND HE INCREASED CIVIC ENGAGEMENT THROUGH NUMEROUS CIVIC DATA EXERCISES AND A ROBUST PARTICIPATORY BUDGETING PROJECT AND WHEREAS COUNCILMAN COAN HAS SPONSORED MANY PIECES OF LEGISLATION, INCLUDING BRIONNA'S LAW AND THE VENDOR CODE AND SEPARATIONS ORDINANCE. LITTERING ORDINANCE.

HISTORIC LANDMARK ORDINANCE AND WHEREAS COUNCILMAN COAN IMPROVED ACCESSIBLE THROUGH SIDEWALK REPAIRS AND CREATED A DISTRICT EIGHT ACCESSIBILITY LOAN PROGRAM AND PASSED LEGISLATION CREATING THE COMMISSION FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.

AND WHEREAS COUNCILMAN COAN WITH HIS PASSION AND DEDICATION TO THE NEXT GENERATION OF LEADERS AND SERVING AS A MENTOR TO THEM, MENTOR TO THEM, OFFERING THEM REAL WORLD EXPERIENCE AND WORKING IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT HAS HOSTED 12 INTERNS AND WHEREAS COUNCILMAN COAN BEING AN INDIVIDUAL FOR ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE AND REALIZING THE IMPORTANCE OF PROTECTING OUR FRAGILE ENVIRONMENT AND PLANTED OVER 700 TREES ACROSS DISTRICT NUMBER EIGHT AND OTHER METRO COUNCIL DISTRICTS AND -- AND WITH SUFFERING -- AND THAT WE'RE SUFFERING FROM TREE [INDISCERNIBLE].

SUFFERING WITH TREE CANOPY.

WE HERE BY CONFER THIS HONOR WITH THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES AND RESPONSIBILITIES THERE IN PERTAINING AND TESTIMONY WHERE OF AND PAUSE THESE LETTERS TO BE MADE AND THE GOVERNMENT TO BE HERE UNTO AFFIXED AND IN LOUISVILLE THE TENTH DAY OF DECEMBER 2020. CONGRATULATIONS TO YOU COUNCILMAN COAN.

ALL RIGHT.

YOU GOT TO POST A PICTURE.

- >> YOU GET TO KNOCK ONE OUT OF THE PARK.
- >> WE GOT THE PAPER WEIGHT FOR YOU FOR THE FLUERDELIS.

WE WANT TO YOU SHARE WORDS WITH THOSE WATCHING.

THANK YOU, MR. PRESIDENT.

WE REALLY -- WE GOT TO KNOW EACH OTHER FOR QUITE A WHILE. WE HAD A SPECIAL SUMMER, THE HARD TIMES AND THAT'S SOMETHING I'LL ALWAYS REMEMBER.

OF COURSE I HAVE MEMORIES AND HAD A LOT OF FUN.

I WANT TO CONGRATULATE BARBARA SEXTON SMITH AND MISS WORKING WITH YOU AND I THINK PEOPLE THAT GOT TO KNOW US AND THAT WE TALKED ABOUT OURSELVES.

WE WORK REALLY WELL TOGETHER, EVEN THOUGH WE'RE VERY DIFFERENT. AND IT HAS BEEN A REAL PLEASURE TO -- TO WORK WITH YOU IN A TEAM, IN A LOT OF DIFFERENT RESPECTS IN THE LAST FOUR YEARS. THERE'S A LOT TO MISS ABOUT THIS JOB.

WHAT I'M GOING TO MISS THE MOST IS WHAT YOU DO WITH MY COLLEAGUES.

THE WORK THEY DO AND TRYING IT ADDRESS PROBLEMS IN OPEN -- IN OPEN PUBLIC FORMAT, WHERE WE CAN'T HIDE BEHIND CLOSED DOORS AND EVERYBODY GETS TO SEE US WORKING OUT OUR PROBLEMS AND WE'RE LITERALLY THE ONLY TRUE AND MOST TRUE DIVERSE ORGANIZATION IN THE CITY.

THERE'S LITERALLY SOMEBODY THAT FILLS THE SEAT FROM EVERY CORNER.

THERE'S NO OTHER BOARD OF DIRECTORS FROM ANY ORGANIZATION OR NONPROFIT THAT LOOKS LIKE THAT, THAT LOOKS LIKE THIS IN THE CITY.

THIS MAKES US MORE SPECIAL AND MESSY AND DIFFICULT SOMETIMES. I TRIED TO WORK HARD AND BE HONEST WITH THOSE THAT I AGREED WITH OR DISAGREED WITH.

- I WANTED EVERYONE TO KNOW WHAT THE FACTS WERE.
- I WANTED THEM TO STAND ON THEIR MERITS AND COUNT VOTES AND DOING THOSE KINDS OF THINGS.
- I FOUND THAT WHEN YOU DO THAT, A LOT OF TIME IT WORKS.
- I'M THANKFUL TO ALL OF MY COLLEAGUES FOR THE WORK WE DO TOGETHER.

WE'RE THE METRO COUNCIL, THAT'S HOW THE PEOPLE IN THE COMMUNITY SEE US.

NO MATTER HOW WE FEEL ON INDIVIDUAL ISSUES OR INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF LEGISLATION, IT IS THE COUNCIL AS A WHOLE WE'RE JUDGED ON. I URGE THE COUNCIL TO LISTEN TO EACH OTHER AND TRY TO FIND PLACES WHERE WE CAN AGREE AND WHERE YOU ALL CAN AGREE OVER THE NEXT -- THE NEXT SIX MONTHS AND TWO YEARS AND FOUR YEARS AND IN 12 AND 20 YEARS BECAUSE WE HAVE A LOT OF HARD WORK TO DO. THE CALENDAR IS GOING TO FLIP.

EVERYTHING IS NOT GOING TO GO AWAY.

IF I CAN HELP IN ANY WAY, THANK YOU VERY MUCH. [APPLAUSE].

>> MADAM CLERK, PLEASE LET THE RECORD REFLECT THAT I'VE TAKEN THE CHAIR BACK AGAIN.

I THINK WE HAVE COUNCIL WOMAN DORSEY THAT WISHES TO SPEAK.

>> NOTHING.

>> NO.

OKAY.

THAT WAS ANOTHER MEETING, DISREGARD.

SORRY.

I'M SORRY, WE LOST COUNCILMAN GREEN.

SHE SENT ME A MESSAGE TO GO AHEAD WITHOUT HER AND SHE'LL BE BACK SO WE WILL CONTINUE ON.

MADAM CLERK, ARE THERE ANY ADDRESSES TO COUNCIL?

>> PLEASE REFRAIN FROM MAKING DEROGATORY STATEMENTS TO COUNCIL MEMBERS.

PLEASE BRING THEM FORWARD.

>> LENORA MOORE.

DILLON O'DONOGHUE.

- >> PRESENT.
- >> YOU MAY PROCEED.
- >> THANK YOU SO MUCH.

THANK YOU MR. PRESIDENT FOR HEARING ME TODAY.

CONGRATULATIONS COUNCILMAN SMITH, I'M SORRY SEXTON SMITH.

THAT'S AMAZING.

CONGRATULATIONS.

I'M VOTING AHEAD.

I SPEAK INDEPENDENTLY JUST AS A CITIZEN OF THE COMMUNITY BUT I THINK IT NEEDS TO BE HEARD WHILE -- WHILE I LISTEN IN ON THIS MEETING.

I'M CURIOUS HOW YOU COULD BE SO SELF-CONGRATULATING ALTHOUGH THERE'S REASONS FOR CELEBRATION, WHEN THERE'S A FIRE IN YOUR OWN COMMUNITY.

AND YOUR COURT HAS DONE SO LITTLE.

I APPRECIATE MAYOR FISCHER'S PROMISING WORKS RECENTLY.

WHEN I LOOK AT RESOLUTION R1.520 AND I SEE THERE'S NO COMMUNITY OUTREACH FROM THIS COMMITTEE AND THIS BOARD AND THE COMMUNITY MEANT TO BE SERVING, HOW CAN YOU POSSIBLY TELL THIS COMMUNITY HOW -- HOW THEIR TAX DOLLARS SHOULD BE SERVED?

I APPRECIATE THE WORK THAT THE COMMUNITY HAS DONE, I MUST IMPLORE -- SOMEONE HAVE SOMETHING TO SAY?

I MUST IMPLORE THIS BOARD AND I'M SURE THEY'LL DO SO INDEPENDENTLY.

I KNOW YOU CAN'T DO SO ON THIS CURRENT RESOLUTION.

I MUST IMPLORE YOU CONSIDER CREATING A COMMUNITY OUTREACH BOARD SO THAT YOU CAN UNDERSTAND HOW YOUR CONSTITUENTS WOULD LIKE YOU TO SPEND THE TAX DOLLARS.

THERE'S NO DIALOGUE WITH THE LESS END AND THE COMMUNITY OF COLOR OR JUST THE COMMUNITY AT LARGE OF LOUISVILLE.

YET, WE'RE SUDDENLY APPROVING NEARLY -- NEARLY 11 DOLLAR PAY INCREASE FOR THAT PERSON IN THE COUNTY AND THE INSURANCE

DEPARTMENT.

SO I WOULD THINK YOU ALL CONSIDER AS OUR -- OUR CONSTITUENTS, I'M SORRY, AS OUR REPRESENTATIVE HOW SHOULD WE SPEND THESE DOLLARS?

I WOULD ALSO REALLY LIKE TO TOUCH ON THE FACT THAT WHEN WE TALK ABOUT EACH AND OUR ELECTED OFFICIALS, OPEN A DIALOGUE NOW.

THIS IS THE TIME TO CONNECT WITH THE COMMUNITY AND FIND OUT HOW YOU CAN BEST LIVE YOUR LEGACY.

THIS IS -- THERE'S A GREAT DEARTH OF COMMUNICATION FROM YOUR BOARD TO OUR COMMUNITY AND I THINK THERE'S AN OPPORTUNITY TO CLOSE THAT GAP.

THAT'S ALL I HAD TO SAY.

I DO NOT SPEAK FOR ANYBODY OR ANY COMMUNITY OTHER THAN MYSELF. BUT PLEASE, I IMPLORE YOU, THE LONGER YOU ALL WAIT TO OPEN UP THE DIALOGUE WITH THIS COMMUNITY THE MORE CAPRICIOUS IT IS GOING TO BE AND THE HARDER IT IS GOING TO BAPPROPRIATE.

PLEASE OPEN THE DIALOGUE.

WE CAN HEAL AS A CITY.

MCDANIEL DALTON.

>> CAN YOU HEAR ME?

>> YES.

>> MY NAME IS NATHAN DALTON.

I WALK SEVERAL BLOCKS DOWNTOWN TO WORK AND I MET INDIVIDUALS DURING THESE WALKS.

AND ONE HAS MY DAILY COMMUTE.

I SEE HER ON THE SAME SPOT AT SOUTH JACKSON AND EAST BROADWAY AND SHARING HER ACCOMPLISHMENTS.

TALKING TO HER HAS BEEN A RITUAL FOR ME.

HER STRUGGLING FROM GETTING AN I.D. AND SHE HAS NO ADDRESS OR BIRTH CERTIFICATE OR SOCIAL SECURITY CARD AND ONLY MONEY SHE GETS FROM STRANGERS.

WHEN SHE PULLED UP YOUTUBE VIDEOS, SHE WAS SO HAPPY.

SOMETHING WAS ALWAYS ON THE HORIZON FOR HER.

A FEW WEEKS AGO SHE TOLD ME SHE FINALLY GOT AN APARTMENT.

I'M GOING TO HAVE A HALLWAY AND BEDROOM AND A CLOSET WHERE I HANG MY CLOTHES.

I CAN HAVE BELTS.

PEOPLE WON'T MUG ME FOR BY BELTS.

I'M SO EXCITED.

IF YOU HAVE ANYTHING, I'LL TAKE IT.

>> I BROUGHT HER A BELT AND END TABLE AND SHE WAS ECSTATIC.

THE NEXT WEEK I HAPPENED TO HAVE CASH ON ME.

OVER THE PAST SHE NEVER ASKED FOR MONEY.

WHEN I GAVE IT TO HER SHE CRIED.

SHE'S DENIED THE APARTMENT AND DISQUALIFIED HER AND SHE DOESN'T KNOW WHAT TO DO NOW.

SHE TOLD ME I'M SO TIRED.

I'M SO TIRED, PEOPLE DO NOT UNDERSTAND HOW HARD IT IS TO GET OFF THE STREETS AND SO MANY HOOTS TO BECOME A HUMAN BEING.

PEOPLE CAN'T UNDERSTAND.

I CAN'T DO THIS ANYMORE.

I'M DYING OUT HERE AND NO ONE WAS LISTENING.

MY HEART WAS BROKEN.

SHE WAS ROBBED AT GUNPOINT NEXT WEEK.

THEY TOOK HER PHONE AND ID AND THE DOLLARS I GAVE HER.

THAT'S WHEN I DECIDED I HAVE TO DO SOMETHING.

IT SHOULDN'T BE SO HARD TO PICK YOURSELF UP.

THE SYSTEM FAILED HER.

SHE'S FALLEN THROUGH THE CRACKS.

SOMETHING MUST CHANGE.

AND I INFORM COUNCIL FROM A MOSTLY REACT MODEL TO A PROACTIVE ONE.

AND THE LOW FOOD PANTRY AND THE SHELTERS DOES NOTHING AT ALL TO HELP THOSE CONTINUOUSLY HOMELESS AND THE REQUIREMENTS INVOLVED. YOU CANNOT STOP HOMELESSNESS AND BUILD PANTRIES THAT THE HOMELESS CAN'T ENTER.

WE NEED TO WORK ON TENANT LEGISLATION.

BOLSTER UNEMPLOYMENT MEASURES.

WE NEED TO ATTACK THE PROBLEM WITH LOCAL ZONING AND BLOCK GRANTS.

WE NEED TO MAKE SURE NO ONE GOES THROUGH THIS AGAIN.

SERVE THE WORKING POOR IN THE COMMUNITY.

ADDRESS OUR ZONING LAWS.

50 PERCENT IS ZONED R4.

THE BIGGEST LOTS OF LARGER HOMES MAKING THEM UNAFFORDABLE.

ASK THE COURT TO MAKE SURE THEY HAVE A PLAN FOR THE CASES SCHEDULED.

- >> YOUR THREE MINUTES ARE UP, SIR.
- >> THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND -- AND -- AND I APPRECIATE IT.
- >> THANK YOU.
- >> BILL WELD.
- >> BILL WELD.

MR. WELD. [INAUDIBLE].

[INDISCERNIBLE] [INAUDIBLE].

[INDISCERNIBLE] [INAUDIBLE].

RIGHTS. INTEREST THAT I HAVE, MENTAL HEALTH.

[INAUDIBLE].

[INAUDIBLE].

PULLED BACK.

THIS IS AN OPPORTUNITY.

[INDISCERNIBLE].

[INAUDIBLE].

>> MR. WISE.

>> TOOK YOUR TIME.

>> MERRY CHRISTMAS.

>> THANK YOU.

MR. WELLS, YOUR AUDIO FEED WAS VERY GARBLED.

I'VE INSTRUCTED THE CLERK TO CONTACT YOU TOMORROW AND WE'LL SCHEDULE FOR THE NEXT OPPORTUNITY TO COME -- THERE'S A TECHNICAL DIFFICULTY GOING ON.

HOPEFULLY YOU CAN GET THAT PREPARED AND SPEAK AT OUR NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

THANK YOU FOR SPEAKING.

>> YES, SIR, THANK YOU.

>> NEXT APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MINUTES.

REGULAR METRO COUNCIL, NOVEMBER 19, 2020.

ANY CORRECTIONS OR DELETIONS?

>> MOVE TO ACCEPT.

>> SECONDED BY COUNCIL WOMAN SEXTON SMITH.

MOVED AND SECONDED, APPROVAL, AYE.

OPPOSED.

THE AYES HAVE IT.

THEY'RE APPROVED AS WRITTEN.

NEXT WE HAVE APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEE MINUTES ALL IN 2020.

REGULAR COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE, NOVEMBER 19, 2020.

[VARIOUS COMMITTEES].

ANY CORRECTIONS OR DELETIONS?

MAY I HAVE A MOTION AND SECOND?

>> MOVED AND SECONDED.

ALL IN FAVOR, PLEASE SAY AYE.

>> AYE.

>> AYE.

OPPOSED?

>> THE AYES HAVE IT.

NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS IS THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

IT COMPRISES ITEMS 17 THROUGH 46, ANY ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS. MADAM CLERK, SECOND READING OF THE ITEMS.

>> THE FOLLOWING LEGISLATION FROM THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING 30,000 DOLLARS FROM DISTRICT 3 NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND THROUGH THE DEVELOP LOUISVILLE TO THE OFFICE OF HOUSING TO ASSIST LOW INCOME HOME OWNERS WITH EMERGENCY

REPAIRS AND ANTI-FORECLOSURE ASSISTANCE, AND RENTERS WITH ANTI-EVICTION ASSISTANCE.
18.

APPROPRIATING \$8,912.50 FROM DISTRICT 21 NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUNDS, THROUGH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, TO BRIGHTSIDE FOR FUNDING THE BRIGHTSIDE EDUCATION PROGRAM WHICH INCLUDES PUBLIC OUTREACH TO REDUCE LITTER IN DISTRICT HOTSPOTS.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS FORWARDED FROM BUDGET COMMITTEE, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING YEAR-END OPERATING BUDGET TRANSFERS BETWEEN VARIOUS AGENCIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 AND TO PROVIDE VARIOUS TRANSFERS AS DETAILED HEREIN.

19. O-531-20 SPONSORS: PRIMARY BILL HOLLANDER (D-9) AND ADDITIONAL KEVIN KRAMER (R-11) O-531-20 V.1 11-19-20 YEAR END OPERATING BUDGET TRANSFERS

- 20. A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S 2021 BUDGET.
- 21. A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE JEFFERSON COUNTY CLERK'S 2021 BUDGET.
- 22. A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL AMENDING THE METRO COUNCIL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TO ADOPE AN EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK.
- 23. REAPPOINTMENT OF LATONIA WATKINS TO THE EXTENSION BOARD TERM EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2023
- 24. REAPPOINTMENT OF CARRYE JONES TO THE LANDMARKS COMMISSION BOARD. TERM EXIRES NOVEMBER 30, 2023
- 25. REAPPOINTMENT OF KIMBERLY LEANHART TO THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT . TERM EXPIRES JUNE 30 2023.
- 26. APPOINTMENT OF APREL DOHERTY TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND BOARD. TERM EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2023.
- 27. REAPPOINTMENT OF MARILYN HARRIS TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND BOARD. TERM EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2023.
- 28. APPOINTMENT OF PATRICIA CLARE TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION BOARD. TERM EXPIRES OCTOBER 1, 2023..
- 29. APPOINTMENT OF YOLANDA MOORE TO THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMMISSION BOARD. TERM EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2022.
- 30. REAPPOINTMENT OF DONALD VISH TO THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE

COMMISSION BOARD. TERM EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2022.

31. APPOINTMENT OF STEVE HENDRICKS TO THE COMMISSION FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITES. TERM EXPIRES DECEMBER 12, 2023.

>> MAY I HAVE A MOTION AND SECOND.

>> MAY I HAVE A SECOND.

SECOND BY BLACKWELL.

THE MOTION IS BEFORE US.

THEY'RE PROPERLY MOVED AND SECONDED.

WILL THE CLERK PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 26 YES VOTES.

>> THE CONSENT CALENDAR PASSES.

COLLEAGUES I'M GOING TO TAKE A PERSONAL PRIVILEGE AND REFLECT ON SOMETHING I WANTED TO SHARE WITH YOU.

WE HAVE GREAT CITY AND GREAT PEOPLE IN OUR CITY.

WHILE THE PUBLIC SPEAKERS ARE SPEAKING AND MR. DALTON WAS SPEAKING ABOUT -- ABOUT THE YOUNG LADY THAT IS HOMELESS, I RECEIVED A TEXT FROM A PERSON I KNOW IS INVOLVED IN HOUSING. THEY TEXTED ME AND SAID, GET MR. DALTON IN TOUCH WITH ME AND I'LL HAVE A PLACE FOR HIM TO LIVE.

THAT'S AMAZING.

[APPLAUSE].

NEXT TWO ITEMS ARE SPECIAL LEGISLATION.

MADAM CLERK.

ACTUALLY NUMBER 46.

>> AN EMERGENCY RESOLUTION INITIATING A REVIEW OF THE DECISION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION TO APPROVE A REVISED DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 105 ROCHESTER DRIVE.

>> FIRST AND SECONDED.

SECONDED BY FLOOD.

ANY DISCUSSION?

>> I THINK THIS IS TO ALLOW A REVIEW OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S REVIEW.

WE'RE ON A STRICT TIMELINE.

SHE ASKED FOR -- FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND THEREFORE BECAUSE OF -- BECAUSE OF TIME CONSTRAINTS IT IS CONSIDERED AN EMERGENCY.

WE CAN HAVE A SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING ON JANUARY 12TH AT 11:00 AND THEN I HAVE IT PASSED OUT TO THE FULL COUNCIL BY JANUARY 28TH.

>> THANK YOU.

BEFORE WE DO THAT, I'M SORRY, I'M -- I NEED TO DO A RULE CHANGE. IN ORDER TO DISCUSS THIS WE HAVE TO DO AN EMERGENCY LEGISLATION. WE NEED AMENDMENT OF THE RULES IN ORDER TO DO THAT. IT IS RULE NUMBER 10.08.

WE HAVE A MOTION TO AMEND THE RULE.

MOTION BY FOX AND SECOND BY FLOOD.

>> MAKE A MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULE.

>> SUSPEND THE RULES.

I'M SORRY.

SAY AYE.

ALL OPPOSED?

THANK YOU.

AND NOW WE'RE -- WE'RE -- WE'RE SUSPENDING THE RULES FOR WHAT WE JUST DID AND COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE.

>> THANK YOU.

THANK YOU FOR CONSIDERING THIS AS PART OF COMMUNITY EVOLUTION. THIS IS WHAT WE KNOW OF AS THE FORMAL NAVAL ORDINANCE AND THE AMERICANA APARTMENTS.

THERE'S A THIRD WHEREAS WHICH STATES THE POTENTIAL IMPACT, THERE'S CONCERN ABOUT POTENTIAL IMPACT AGAINST NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES AND ALLEGATIONS OF INSUFFICIENT NOTICE.

I WANT TO CLARIFY THE INSUFFICIENT NOTICE HAS BEEN RELIEVED. THIS CASE STARTED IN THE DRC AND WAS HERD AND WAS ACTUALLY, THE WAIVER WAS APPROVED ON OCTOBER 14TH.

BECAUSE THERE WAS NOT APPROPRIATE NOTICE GIVEN, THE -- THE APPEAL WAS HEARD AND THAT IS -- THAT IS -- THAT IS THE NOVEMBER DATE THAT YOU SEE, NOVEMBER 19TH DATE WHERE THIS WENT BEFORE THE PLANNING COMMISSION.

ESSENTIALLY WHAT IS PROPOSED HERE IS ENCROACHMENT WITHIN THE BUFFER ZONE WHERE YOU HAVE HIGHER INTENSITY BUFFER ZONE AND THEY WOULD MANUFACTURE PAINTING AND HAS SOMETHING TO DO WITH NAVAL EQUIPMENT AND THAT -- AND THAT ABUTS AN APARTMENT COMPLEX THAT HAS HISTORICALLY WITHIN THE LAST 30 YEARS TOLD FOLKS THAT ARE NEW TO OUR COMMUNITY.

WITH THAT COMES A LOT OF CONCERN AROUND THE IMPACT DURING THE -- DURING THE THE PLANNING COMP MISSION MEETING AND THE APPLICANT WENT ON TO SAY THEY DIDN'T KNOW THE EQUIPMENT THAT WOULD BE USED AND THEY DIDN'T HAVE THE DESIGNED SPECKED OUT AND WITH A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT AND TALKING ABOUT TREES AND THE IMPACT STUDY THERE'S GREAT CONCERN THIS IS UNDUE BURDEN ON THE NEIGHBORS TO FOLLOW UP WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND THEREFORE IT -- IT RAISES A LOT OF ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE ISSUES. THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

IS THERE ANY -- ANY -- COUNCIL MEMBER KRAMER.

>> IT IS NOT A CHALLENGE OR QUESTION ABOUT THIS ONE.

PUT THAT ON THE RECORD.

I VOTE IN FAVOR OF THIS AS AN EMERGENCY.

I DID WANT TO SEEK CLARIFICATION AND PERHAPS THIS WOULD BE THE BEST PERSON TO QUESTION.

WITH -- WITH ALL THINGS COVID THAT WE'RE STRUGGLING WITH RIGHT

NOW, I KNOW WE A 90-DAY SHOT CLOCK ON MOST ZONING ISSUES. AND DOES THAT SHOT CLOCK STILL APPLY RIGHT NOW OR HAS THE STATE SUSPENDED THAT?

- >> I THINK THAT'S ANSWERED BY COUNCILWOMAN FLOOD.
- >> IT IS ON THE ZONING CHANGES.

BUT AFTER -- AFTER DISCUSSION WITH THE COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE AND THEN THOSE ON THE LINE THAT CAN ANSWER BETTER THAN I.

MY UNDERSTANDING WE HAVE TO MOVE FORWARD THIS WAY TO GET IT DONE THIS WAY BECAUSE THEY HAVE -- THEY HAVE A RIGHT TO -- TO EVEN APPEAL OUR DECISION TO CIRCUIT COURT IF THEY DON'T LIKE TO SEE THE DETERMINATION WE MAKE EITHER PARTY DOES.

MY UNDERSTANDING IS THIS -- THIS IS JUST -- THIS IS JUST STOPPING OF THE CLOCK SO TO SPEAK ON ZONING ISSUES DOESN'T APPLY TO THIS.

THIS IS A DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

- >> THANK YOU.
- SO GOING FORWARD SHOULD WE BE FACED WITH SOMETHING SIMILAR IN THE NOT TOO DISTANT FUTURE?

JUST CLARIFYING.

THANK YOU.

- >> THANK YOU.
- >> TRAVIS, DID YOU HAVE ANYTHING YOU WANTED TO ADD TO THAT.
- >> TRAVIS, THIS IS ATTORNEY, AND TO BE CLEAR HERE.

THE SENATE BILL 150 CREATED PLANNING DEADLINES AND THIS IS A PROVISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT CODE THAT ALLOWS A DETAILED DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW AS OPPOSED TO A ZONING REVIEW AND BECAUSE THIS -- THIS PORTION OF THE LDC IS NOT TIED TO A RELEVANT COURSE, THERE'S NO -- THERE'S NO LEGISLATEIVELY PROVIDED TIME EXTENSION.

SO KIND OF -- KIND OF PILE ON TO THAT A BIT, THEY PROVIDE THAT THE COURT DEADLINE FOR ANY PLANNING COMMISSION IS 90 DAYS. THIS REQUIRES DECISION WITHIN 90 DAYS AND COUNCIL CAN'T ACT AFTER THE LAWSUIT WAS INITIATED OVER HERE.

AND SO -- SO THAT -- THAT DEADLINE IS STILL IN PLACE AND THE COURT DEADLINE IS IN PLACE.

AND THIS COULD HAVE BEEN [INDISCERNIBLE].

BEYOND WHAT THE COURT IS REFERRED TO.

CHANGES IN THE LEGISLATURE AND THE GOVERNOR AND THE CHANGE OR RESTRICT AND PULL BACK ARE STILL -- STILL EFFECTIVELY SUSPENDED BUT -- BUT THE DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEWS ARE STILL SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL 90 DAYS AND THE REQUIREMENTS.

>> THANK YOU, SIR.

THAT ANSWERS YOUR QUESTION.

THANK YOU.

THANK YOU, COUNCILMAN YATES.

>> I'M -- I'M TRYING TO REMEMBER SITTING ON THIS BOARD, OVER THE ORDINANCE, ISN'T THERE A CONTRACT OR A REQUIREMENT, I BELIEVE

THAT IS SUBED OUT AND THERE'S EXCHANGE IN A TERN PERIOD OF TIME AND THEY WERE IN VIOLATION AND IN LITIGATION THROUGH US OR OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES AND -- AND -- AND OBVIOUSLY THAT -- THAT NECESSARY MY WOULDN'T -- WOULDN'T [INDISCERNIBLE] VOTE ON PUBLIC HEARING.

- I THINK THAT WOULD BE GOOD INFORMATION FOR US TO HAVE BEFORE COMING BACK TO COUNCIL AND THEY GET INSIDE.
- >> I'M NOT SURE OF THE CONTRACT.
- WHAT IS ORDERED BEFORE THE PLANNING COMMISSION, THERE WAS MECHANISMS TO ALLOW FOR EXPANDED SQUARE FOOTAGE CHOOSING TO BUILD OUT INTO THE BUFFER AND AS I UNDERSTAND IT WAS THE MOST AFFORDABLE.
- >> THANK YOU, THAT ANSWER YOUR QUESTION.
- >> I REMEMBERED THAT A COUPLE OF YEARS AGO, NICOLE WAS WITH ME. IT TOOK ME A WHILE.
- THIS IS A CONFLICT I KNOW THEY LITIGATED THIS.
- THIS WAS A GOVERNMENT AGENCY AND BEFORE THE COUNCIL BEFORE YOU VOTED ON IT.
- I'LL BE LONG GONE.
- >> THANK YOU.

COUNCILMAN?

>> I HAVE A FOLLOW-UP QUESTION FOR MR. FEASTER, HE TOUCHED ON IT WITH COUNCILMAN KRAMER'S QUESTION AND THAT'S WHEN THE GOVERNMENT LIFTS THE EMERGENCY ORDER OR THE LEGISLATURE OFFERS A BILL 150 OR ALTERS THE GOVERNOR'S POWER, OR WHATEVER MAY HAPPEN IN THE COMING MONTH.

DOES THE SHOCK CLOCK KICK OFF OR EVERY DAY BEYOND THE 90 DAYS INSTANTLY BECOME A SEND?

UNLESS THEY SPECIFY IN ANY NEW RULES WHAT -- WHAT ACTUALLY HAPPENS WHEN WE'RE TOLD TO TURN THE CLOCK BACK ON?

>> I CAN ANSWER THAT PARTIALLY.

THE WAY IT IS CURRENTLY WRITTEN, IF EITHER THE LEGISLATURE OR THE GOVERNOR HAS THAT PROVISION, THE CLOCK WILL RESUME. WE HAD ANY ZONING CASES THAT SAT ON COMMITTEE BEFORE COVID STARTED.

BUT -- BUT -- BUT -- BUT ANY NEW CASES ARE HELD IN THE MEANTIME AND 90 DAYS START ON THE DAY AND THAT 150 IS ATTRACTIVE. THAT BEING SAID, THE LEGISLATURE COULD AMEND HOW THAT INTERACTION WORKS IN THEIR ACTION.

SO ASSUMING THEY JUST -- THEY JUST GET THE FULL 90 DAYS ON THE ACTION THAT IS NOT PRECOVID BUT AGAIN THAT'S -- THEY CAN REALLY DO WHATEVER THEY LIKE.

THEY MAY HAVE 60 DAYS, 90 DAYS, WHATEVER.

>> AND -- AND COUNCILMAN STEVES THERE WILL NOT BE ANYONE THAT -- THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN CAUGHT UP IN -- IN THAT STATE. THE REASON IS WE'RE WAITING TO HEAR BACK.

THIS WILL CLEAR EVERYTHING OUT THAT WAS DURING THAT STEP, THAT

SAVE.

DOESN'T MEAN WE CAN'T HOLD SOMETHING NOW.

THIS WILL CLEAR ALL OF THAT OUT.

OUESTIONS ANSWERED ON THIS.

>> MR. PRESIDENT.

THIS IS THE FIRST, I'M NOT SURE IF THERE'S A PROPOSED AMENDMENT. I DON'T KNOW IF COUNCILMAN GEORGE WANTS.

>> FIRST AND SECOND.

SECOND BY COUNCILMAN KRAMER.

DISCUSSION?

ALL IN FAVOR SAY AYE.

AYE.

ALL OPPOSED.

>> AYE.

AMENDMENT PASSES.

>> ANYTHING FURTHER?

ALL RIGHT.

THE RESOLUTION IS BEFORE US.

ALL THOSE IN FAVOR PLEASE SAY AYE.

AYE.

ALL OPPOSED.

THE AYES HAVE IT, RESOLUTION PASSES AMENDED RESOLUTION PASSES. NEXT ITEM IS OLD BUSINESS.

47.

>> ORDINANCE OF AMENDING CHAPTER 115 OF THE LOUISVILLE METRO CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING NEW SECTIONS ON WATER SAFETY. >> MOTIONED AND SECONDED.

THE ORDINANCE BEFORE US, ANY DISCUSSION COUNCILMAN YATES.

>> MR. PRESIDENT I WON'T BEHAVIOR THIS.

WE HAD CONVERSATIONS ABOUT IT.

AND I DID PASS OUT OF COMMITTEE UNANIMOUSLY.

THIS FALLS IN LINE WITH THE DISCUSSIONS ABOUT EQUITY.

HISTORICALLY THIS WAS A POINT FOR RACIAL TENSION AND SEGREGATION AND -- AND EVEN GOVERNMENT RESTRICTION, PRESENT, SOMETIMES UNINTENTIONALLY, AND SOMETIMES INTENTIONALLY AND IT IS CALLED THAT.

WE CONTINUE TO LIMIT ACCESS TO SWIMMING POOLS.

WE HAVE HAD -- WE HAVE HAD -- WE HAVE HAD ACCESS TO PLACE AND CHILDREN AND -- AND -- AND WHENEVER YOU TAKE THAT AWAY, WE CREATE PROBLEMS WITHIN OUR COMMUNITY.

SO -- SO I WATCH -- I WATCH MY COLLEAGUES FIGHT ZEALOUSLY BEFORE.

I HEAR MY COLLEAGUES SAY HOW IMPORTANT IT IS.

AND THEN I THOUGHT, WHAT HAVE WE DONE TO RESTRICT THE PRIVATE MARKET?

WHY ARE THERE DESERTS IN AREAS OF THE COMMUNITY INCLUDING MINE. A LOT OF MY COLLEAGUES HERE.

WE LOOKED AT WHAT DOES LOUISVILLE DO DIFFERENT IN THE COMPETING CITIES AND WHY DO WE HAVE DIFFERENT ACCESS.

IT LOOKED LIKE THERE WAS A COUPLE SMALL TWEAKS.

I REACHED OUT AND WHAT DO WE HAVE TO DO TO GET YOU GUYS TO [INDISCERNIBLE] WITHIN THE COMMUNITIES THAT YOU'RE NOT BUILT INTO IT.

IT IS NOT ECONOMIC MY FEASIBLE AND THERE'S ALTERNATIVES AND WE HAVE TO BE ABLE TO GET THAT IN RECORD MATERIALS.

THIS IS THE POLICY.

WHAT IF WE HAVE SMALL SHALLOW POOLS THAT NECESSARILY WOULD REQUIRE THE LIFEGUARD AND THAT WE'VE SEEN AND THE ORDINANCE. THEN WE THOUGHT, WHAT IF WE HAVE THE SMALL SHALLOW POOLS AND THEY RESTRICT ACCESS TO POOLS WITHOUT ADULT SUPERVISION. IT COULD WORK.

MOST OF YOU RECEIVED LETTERS AND IN THE EVENT THIS RESTRICTION, THIS CHANGE, EVEN A SMALL AMOUNT THAT WE DID, THEY WOULD BUILD POOLS AND USE POOLS IN THE AREA.

THE LIMITATION OF ONLY THIS HAS ONLY FIVE ADULTS AND DIDN'T MAKE SENSE.

WE MADE SMALL CHANGES.

IT WAS PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

IT LOOKED POSITIVE.

THEN WE PROCEEDED TO SEND COUPLE OF E-MAILS FROM THE HE WILL DEPARTMENT THAT IT MAY NOT HAVE MET UP WITH THE KAR AND -- AND WE'RE READING IT AND THE INTERPRETATION IN THE ABUNDANCE OF CAUTION, WE SAW THE ATTORNEY'S OFFICE TO MAKE A SLIGHT AMENDMENT AND IT WOULD MAKE THE POOL SLIGHTLY SMALLER TO -- TO NOT REQUIRING THE RESTRICTIONS.

AS WE HAVE PASSED ADVANCELY THE PUBLIC SWIMMING POOLS AND THE BATHING FACILITIES WITH POOLS AND HAVING LESS THAN 270,000 FEET OF WATER SURFACE AND FINE FEET OR LESS IN DEPTH SHALL NOT BE SUBJECT TO THIS.

WE WOULD AMEND THAT AND WE HAVE THAT IN SPRING DOWN TO MAKE IT SMALLER, 2,000 SQUARE FEET.

ADDITIONALLY WE GET THE CLEAN-UP LANGUAGE AND IT IS SUN SECTION E.

WE PURSUE IT AND WE'RE DEVELOPING THOSE GUIDELINES AND NOT THAT WAY, IT IS NOT REPETITIVE.

AMENDMENTS TO THINK OF.

IT SIMPLY SAYS IT IS ICD OR SMALLER.

WE HAVE IT LESS OR SMALL POOLS THAT IS STILL -- STILL REQUIREMENT OF ADULT BE PRESENT WHEN CHILDREN ARE THERE.

I'VE BEEN TOLD BY THE EXPERTS THAT THIS WOULD HELP STRENGTHEN THE QUALITY OF ACCESS WITH THE POOLS AND HOPEFULLY BE POOLED IN AREAS THAT DON'T HAVE ACCESS TO SWIMMING AND BE ABLE TO DO SO. AND AGAIN IT IS IN COMMITTEE AND ONLY SIMPLY TAKEN OFF BY BUSINESS SO THAT WE CAN MAKE THAT MINOR CHANGE.

- I APPRECIATE YOUR SUPPORT.
- IF ANYBODY HAS CO-SPONSORS, WE'RE WELCOME.
- >> THANK YOU.

COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE.

- >> THANK YOU, PRESIDENT, AND THANK YOU -- TO THE CO-SPONSORS WHO WORKED ON THIS AMENDMENT.
- >> I DON'T THINK ANYONE WOULD DISAGREE THAT WE HAVE CHALLENGES ABOUT THE POOL AND OUR COMMUNITY.
- I COMMEND THE EFFORTS ON THIS CO-SPONSORS ON THIS AMENDMENT. AFTER WE UNDERSTAND WHAT THIS IS LIKE FOR FOLKS THAT IS UNDERSERVED BY ACCESSIBILITY TO POOLS.
- LET'S JUST FOR A MOMENT ASSUME THIS AMENDMENT ACHIEVES WHAT IT IS DESIGNED TO DO WHICH IS TO EXPAND ACCESSIBILITY TO THE SOUTH END AND WEST END NEIGHBORHOODS.
- LET'S ASSUME THAT IT BRINGS MORE POOLS TO A POPULATION, THOUGH, THAT HAS HISTORICALLY HAD LESS EXPERIENCE WINNING AND FEWER SWIMMING SKILLS AND WHAT THAT MIGHT MEAN.
- THIS AMENDMENT WOULD REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT AROUND LIFEGUARD.

 EARLIER IN ANOTHER MEETING, I ASKED IF A HOUSE AND SAFETY

 ANALYSIS AND ALSO AN EQUITY IMPACT ANALYSIS HAS BEEN DONE.

 I ALSO ASK IF OUR PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT HAS BEEN ENGAGED.
- I ALSO ASK IF OUR PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT HAS BEEN ENGAGED EARLY ON IN THIS AMENDMENT.
- I DID NOT GET A SATISFIARY ANSWER.
- THE REASON I ASKED ABOUT THE PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT WAS BECAUSE THEY HAVE A VESTED INTEREST IN TRACKING AND PREVENTING DROWNING.
- THEY ALSO AS I UNDERSTAND IT ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR COLLECTING WATER SAMPLES, A JOB THAT IS CURRENTLY DONE BY THE 300 LIFE GUARDS THAT SERVE THE POOLS THAT THIS MIGHT APPLY TO CURRENTLY. BECAUSE I DEPEND GET A SATISFIARY ANSWER I WENT PACK AND LOOKED AT THE AMENDMENT.
- IN THE VERY FIRST WHEREAS SAYS, WHEREAS THE UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCE OF WELL INTENSED REGULATIONS TO CREATE DISADVANTAGES TO LOCAL BUSINESSES AND DEVELOPERS.
- I WOULD LIKE TO ADD THAT WHERE AS, IT IS THE UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCE OF WELL INTENSED REGULATIONS TO CREATE POTENTIAL RISKS RELATED TO POOL SAFETY AND THOSE WHO MAY BE MOST AT RISK OF TRAINING.
- SO FOR THAT REASON I MAKE A MOTION THAT THIS AMENDMENT GO BACK TO COMMITTEE AND WE HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO STRENGTHEN THE AMENDMENT AND EXPANDING ACCESSIBILITY BUT ALSO INSURING A LAYER OF PROTECTION TO THOSE MOST IN NEED. THANK YOU.
- >> THANK YOU.
- DO YOU HAVE A MOTION TO GO BACK TO COMMITTEE? A SECOND?
- WE HAVE A SECOND BY BARBARA SEXTON SMITH.

ANY DISCUSSION?

>> THANK YOU, I THINK THE QUESTION WAS ANSWERED.

WE HAD ORDINANCE AND IT WAS REQUIRED IN CERTAIN INSTANCES AND IT WOULD BE REQUIRED.

IN THE EVENT IT WAS REMOVED IT WOULD BE A PART OF THE FACILITY AND IT FALLS ON THE DEVICE AND THE COSTS OF THE FACILITY.

WE RESTRICTED IT, ESPECIALLY SOME CHANGE IN ACCESS TO SHALLOW POOLS OF 2000 FEET OR LESS AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS.

NO DEEP ENDS OR DIVING BOARDS AND THEN THE IMPAIR SON WE HOOKED FOR IS WE BELIEVE THAT IT MUST HAVE BEEN PUT IN PLACE FOR THE HOPE OF MAKING THINGS SAFER.

THE ARGUMENT THAT I HAVE TO DIRECT, THE AREAS THEY HAD ACCESS AND WOULDN'T BE SAFE IN MY AREA ARE THOSE ON THE WEST END. I HAVE TO REJECT THAT.

WE'RE PUT IN POOLS AND IT IS LESS THAN 2,000 TOTAL SQUARE FEET. IT IS ALWAYS THE INHERIT RISKS AND THE SAME THING WITH THE STATE PARK AND AUTOMOBILES AND FOOTBALL.

I SAW THIS COUNCIL IS -- IS PART OF OUR JOB, WE DON'T GET TO SAY BECAUSE YOU'RE IN A LOW INCOME AREA BECAUSE YOU DON'T HAVE MONEY, THEREFORE YOU DON'T HAVE ACCESS TO PLAY.

THEY ACT ABOUT THE STUDY.

WE HAVE SEEN IT INCREASE.

ENVIRONMENT, AND QUALITY OF LIFE AND RESTRICTION OF THAT. THEY GET IN TROUBLE.

IN GOVERNMENT, WE HAVE DONE THIS.

THE REASON IS FOR THE PRIVATE SECTOR.

WE CAN'T KEEP IT OPEN.

EACH ONE SAYING, HEY, LET'S FIGHT.

THE PRIVATE AREA SAYING WE'LL BUILD THEM.

ECONOMICALLY FEASIBLE AND THEY'LL BUILD A RETURN.

THERE'S A REASON THAT HISTORICAL NATURE OF THIS, AND THIS IS A REASON THAT THE GOVERNMENT HAS PUT THIS IN PLACE EARLY ON.

IT HAS BEEN LITIGATED AND THE WAY THEY IMPACT THE SOCIETY BECAUSE OF RACIAL TENSION AND SEGREGATION.

NOW WE'RE DOING THE SAME THING BASED ON ECONOMIC.

YOU DON'T HAVE MONEY, YOU MAY HAVE NOT HAD ACCESS.

MAYBE YOU DON'T HAVE THE TIME AND OTHER THINGS.

I HAVE TO REJECT THAT.

WE GOT IT FOR KIDS.

I REMEMBER THE SAME ARGUMENT OVER STATE PARKS.

IT IS DANGEROUS.

IT GIVES THEM SOMETHING TO DO.

IT IS VALUABLE.

AS FAR AS HAVING -- HAVING OVERSIGHT AND ACCOUNTABILITY, I'LL TELL YOU, WHEN YOU HAVE THE PRIVATE MARKET AND THE ACCOUNTABILITY, THEY PAY AND THEY HAVE TO DO A COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS.

THEY'RE NEGLIGENT ON SOMETHING.

THEY'RE HELD ACCOUNTABLE.

I CAN'T ALWAYS SAY THAT ABOUT LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

THERE'S A DIFFERENCE.

THEY WORRY ABOUT NEGLIGENCE AND PUBLIC AREAS THERE'S A DIFFERENCE.

I CAN SEE MY FRIEND'S ATTORNEYS SHAKING MY HEAD.

BEFORE I LEFT I WANTED TO DO SOMETHING THAT I THOUGHT WOULD BE A POSITIVE IMPACT.

I KNOW POLITICALLY IT EVEN SOUNDS FUNNY.

THE LAWYER AND I'M ALWAYS LOOKING TO BE SAFER AND HOW CAN WE LITIGATE THE OVERSIGHT BETTER.

I THOUGHT, HOW CAN WE DO THAT.

HOW CAN WE GIVE THESE KIDS MORE ACCESS.

WHEN I SAY KIDS, THAT'S MORE APPARENT.

AND MORE PEOPLE THAT LIVE IN AREAS UPON YOU SEE THE ADULT AND THE FIVE ADULTS AND HOW DO WE GIVE THEM ACCESS AT THE SAME TIME PROTECT THAT SPACE AND THE BALANCE WE NEED.

AND THAT'S WHY WE HAVE SMALL [INDISCERNIBLE] SMALL SHALLOW POOLS ON THIS.

NOTHING ELSE.

AND -- AND THE -- AND THE ARGUMENT THAT IT IS GOING TO BE ADDITIONAL COSTS IS THE OPPOSITE.

THE -- THE FACILITY TAKES THAT CALL.

SO I WOULD HOPE THAT -- I HOPE THAT IT PASSES UNANIMOUSLY AND I THINK THIS WOULD BE A POSITIVE.

I LIKE TO SEE GROWTH.

I KNOW THE STUDIES, SOMEHOW WE WERE SAFER FOR HAVING DONE THIS, IT JUST ISN'T TRUE.

WE DID A COMPARISON LOOKING AT THE CITY AND THOSE IN PLACE AND -- AND WE DON'T HAVE POOLS.

WE DON'T HAVE ACCESS TO POOLS THAT ARE NOT SUPER AFFLUENT.

THERE'S NO DIFFERENCE IN THE NUMBERS THAT WE SEE ON ANY LEVEL. THE INTERNET.

WE HAVE NOT PAID FOR -- FOR A STUDY HERE TO -- TO I GUESS CALL PEOPLE AND WHAT NOT.

WE THINK INTERNATIONALLY AS WELL IN KNOWING THAT ACCESS TO MAY INTERNATIONALLY AND NATIONALLY AND HELP THE YOUTH AND WE OWE TO THEM RIGHT NOW.

THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

STILL UNDER DISCUSSION OF SENDING BACK THE COMMITTEE, COUNCILMAN PIAGENTINI.

>> THANK YOU.

I'M STILL IN THE QUEUE FOR THE REGULAR DEBATE AND GET TO THE MOTION.

AS FAR AS THIS PARTICULAR DEBATE IS CONCERNED ABOUT SENDING IT

BACK TO COMMITTEE OR NOT.

WE WENT THROUGH THE REGULAR PROCESS, AND CHAIRMAN YATES AND MYSELF, AND NOBODY ELSE REJECTED ANY FEEDBACK FROM THE HEALTH DIDN'T.

THEY HAVE AMPLE TIME TO PROVIDE COMMENTARY TO DIALOGUE WITH US ON THIS.

AND ALL OF THEIR FEEDBACK WAS TAKEN.

I'M NOT SAY WE AGREED WITH EVERYTHING.

THERE'S TIME TO DEBATE THIS AND WORK ON IT AND IT PASSED OUT OF COMMITTEE WITH BROAD BIPARTISAN SUPPORT AND UNANIMOUS SUPPORT. I WOULD SAY WE DONE DUE DILIGENCE.

YATES HONORED THIS AND THIS IS SIMULTANEOUSLY AND COINCIDENTALLY WAS WORKING ON THIS.

WE JOINED FORCES AND THERE'S PLENTY OF WORK ON THIS. FROM MY VIEW THERE'S NO NEED TO GO BACK TO COMMITTEE AT THIS POINT AND WHEN WE DO GET THROUGH THIS PARTICULAR MOTION, WE'LL MAKE THE AMENDMENT THAT CHAIRMAN YATES HAS TO GET IT TO WHERE -- TO WHERE WE'RE ALIGNED WITH THE STATE AND THE LAW. THANK YOU.

- >> THANK YOU.
- >> COUNCILMAN WINKLER ON THE DEBATE TO SEND BACK TO THE COMMITTEE.
- >> CERTAINLY APPRECIATE ALL OF THE CONCERNS FROM BOTH COUNCILMAN GEORGE AND THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

WHEN THIS CAME ORIGINALLY, ONE OF MY KEY CONCERNS AND THOUGHTS WAS DO I WANT TO -- TO -- TO -- TO VOTE FOR LEGISLATION, POTENTIALLY AND COULD RESULT IN THE [INDISCERNIBLE].

IF YOU REMOVE THE LIFEGUARD, YOU INCREASE AT RISK.

AND THEN WHEN WE TALKED THROUGH IT IN COMMITTEE, REALLY ONE OF THE THINGS THAT ARE THERE AND STRUCK ME AND THINGS TO REMEMBER, EVEN POOLS WITH LIFE GUARDS, THEY DON'T WORK 24/7 AND SINCE THE REQUIREMENT HERE IS THAT THE POOL BE SECURED, PRESUMABLY THAT SAME REQUIREMENT FOR POOLS THAT HAVE LIFE GUARDS AFTER HOURS, OKAY.

SO YOU HAVE NO MORE SAFETY OR LESS SAFETY IN THAT SCENARIO. THE POOLS STILL EXIST EVEN WHEN THE LAY-OFF GUARD IS WORKING. IT IS SOMEONE THAT CAN'T SWIM LEAKS INTO THE POOL AND IT IS 5:00 AND WE SNEAK IN AT 6:00, UNLESS WE MANDATE LIFE GUARDS AT THE POOL 24/7 OR EVERY POOL HAS A RETRACTABLE COVER THAT CLOSES THEM OFF 24/7 THAT RISK EXISTS.

I DO ULTIMATELY SHARE THE -- THE SPONSOR'S POSITION
THAT -- THAT -- THAT -- THAT FOR SMALL SHALLOW POOLS SIMILAR TO
WHERE I GREW UP, WE DIDN'T HAVE A COMMUNITY POOL, YOU HAD A
CODE, AND YOU YOU COULD ACCESS, IMPROVING THAT IS IMPORTANT.
WE DID THE RESEARCH.

WE IDENTIFIED OUR OUTCOME AND WE DON'T HAVE FEWER DROWNINGS AND MORE DROWNINGS AND I THINK THAT UNDERSCORES THE WORK HERE HAS

BEEN DONE.

I APPRECIATE ALL OF THE WORK AND GRANTED ACCESS.

COUNCILWOMAN DORSEY.

>> YES.

THANK YOU MR. PRESIDENT.

I HAVE A QUESTION TO EVERYONE.

PART OF COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE'S COMMENTARY.

OUTSIDE OF LOOKING AT LIFE GUARDS AND POOL SIZE, DOES THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT HEALTH DEPARTMENT TAKE ON RESPONSIBILITY FOR WATER QUALITY TESTING AT THE FACILITY, IF WE WE LOVE THE LIFEGUARD COMPONENT.

IS THERE A NEEDED RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE WATER QUALITY TEST KIT.

- >> I CAN ANSWER THAT.
- >> GO AHEAD.
- >> WITHOUT THIS RESTRICTION THE FACILITY IS REQUIRED TIKE CARE OF IT, THE PARKING LOT.

AND THEY'RE FULL.

THAT'S ON THEM.

AND OFF THE POCKETBOOK.

- >> THANK YOU MR. PRESIDENT AND COUNCILMAN YATES.
- >> ANY FURTHER COMMENT ON THE ISSUE OF COMMITTEE RETURNING TO THE COMMITTEE COUNCIL WOMAN SEXTON SMITH.

>> YES.

THANK YOU MR. PRESIDENT.

I'M INTERESTED IN GOING BACK.

THIS IS A NUMBER OF REASONS.

I'M NOT SURE OF THE PENALTY IF THE GATES ARE NOT LOCKED.

WHOSE RESPONSIBILITY IS IT TO BE THAT MAKE SURE THE GATES ARE LOCKED AND IF NOT, WHO WILL BE ISSUING THE VIOLATIONS AND THEN WE DON'T MAKE SURE WE SET SOMETHING UP FOR UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCE WITH HOLT RELATED TO THE WATER QUALITY.

I MENTIONED IN COMMITTEE SOMETHING ABOUT THE WATER QUALITY AND MY OWN EXPERIENCE AS A FIRST-TIME LIFE GUARD WHICH WAS IN A SMALL POOL, SHALLOW POOL, FIVE FEET DEEP ON ONE END.

IT GRADUATED FROM 2 1/2 FEET ON THE OTHER END.

IT WAS LOCATED IN THE NEWBERG AREA IN COUNCIL MEMBER SHANKLIN'S DEPARTMENT.

MY RESPONSIBILITY AS A LIFE FORWARD WAS TO TEST THAT WATER ALL DAY LONG AND KEEP WATERLOGS.

SO I -- WILL THERE BE WATERLOGS KEPT AND IF SO, THEN WILL THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT BE CHECKING THOSE, IF SO HOW OFTEN, BECAUSE THE WATER CAN GO BAD VERY QUICKLY.

AND YOU WON'T -- YOU WON'T KNOW YOU HAVE AN ISSUE AND A PROBLEM -- UNTIL SOMEONE BECOMES ILL.

I'M CONCERNED ABOUT THAT.

I'M IN FAVOR OF -- OF THE INTENT OF THE ORDINANCE GOING FORWARD. I NAPPED WHY WE'RE TRYING TO DO THIS.

I JUST DON'T WANT TO HAVE UNINTENDED CONSEQUENCE.

I'M WONDERING IF THERE WAS DISCUSSIONS WITH THOSE DEVELOPERS AND THOSE THAT BUILT THESE POOLS, WAS THERE ANY DISCUSSION ABOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF -- OF A FINANCIAL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMPONENT WHERE MAYBE THEY WOULD -- THEY WOULD PARTNER WITH -- WITH THE GREATER LOUISVILLE YMCA IN THE GUARANTEEING EVERY -- EVERY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AGED CHILD, THERE'S A PROGRAM SET UP AT THE YMCA.

I'M NOT SURE OF THE GRADE LEVEL.

I KNOW IT IS EARLY.

EVERY CHILD AT CERTAIN AGE LEVEL AS PART OF THEIR CURRICULUM AT ACPS WOULD RECEIVE SWIMMING LESSONS.

THAT WOULD BE A WONDERFUL OPPORTUNITY FOR OUR DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY TO FIND A UNIQUE AND DIFFERENT WAY TO ENGAGE FINANCIALLY SINCE MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THE DEVELOPERS WOULD BE THE BENEFICIARIES OF THE DEVELOPMENT PACKAGES THAT -- THAT BUILDING COMPLEXES AND THE ADDED BENEFIT OF A SWIMMING POOL. THAT WOULD SELL AT HIGHER PRICE.

MR. PRESIDENT, THOSE WERE MY QUESTIONS AND IF SOMEONE CARES TO SAY SOMETHING ABOUT THEM NOW, THAT'S FINE.

IF NOT THOSE ARE THE JUSTIFICATION FOR MY WANTING THIS TO GO BACK TO COMMITTEE.

>> THANK YOU.

COUNCILMAN YATES, I ASK YOU TO RESPOND.

>> THIS PASSED UNANIMOUSLY FROM OUR COMMITTEE WITH THE SUPPORT OF MY COLLEAGUES AND THE QUESTION -- AND I -- AND I KEEP -- I WANT TO BE CLEAR IT IS THE PROPERTY'S RESPONSIBILITY.

IT IS THE LIFEGUARD.

THERE'S STILL THE GATE AND THE WALK AND THE OWNER IS ALWAYS RESPONSIBLE.

THE TENANT WILL HAVE ACCESS.

YEAR NOT CHANGING ANY OF THAT AT ALL.

THAT'S ALL -- WE'RE GETTING WAY OFF AND SAYING DO WE WANT TO DO ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF CHILDREN'S YOU KNOW LIKE DOING SWIM LESSONS.

THAT'S AN EXCELLENT IDEA.

THAT WAS BROUGHT UP.

THAT'S A GOOD THING.

AND THE YMCA DID THAT.

THEY HAVE SWIMMING HOLES TO DO IT.

BUT YES, THAT'S POSITIVE.

WHAT I WANT TO MAKE SURE IS PERFECTLY CLEAR IS THAT THE KEY THINGS BEING BROUGHT UP ON THE FLOOR IS THE -- IS THE COMMITTEE, WE SAID THAT ALL WE'RE DOING IS REMOVING THE REQUIREMENTS THAT YOU CAN'T HAVE FIVE OR MORE ADULTS IN A SWIMMING POOL AND YOU DON'T HAVE TO HAVE A LIFE GUARD ON DUTY THAT IS LESS THAN 2,000 SQUARE FEET IN THE -- IN THE WHOLE THING AND THAT YOU STILL HAVE

TO HAVE A PARENT WITH YOU.

ALL OF THAT LIABILITY OR AN ADULT WITH YOU.

ALL OF THAT LIABILITY COMES ON THE PROPERTY OWNER AND THE IDEA THAT THEY'RE MAKING A BUNCH OF MONEY OFF IT.

I THINK WHAT THEY DO, THEY DECIDE WHEN THEY BUILD SOMETHING, WHAT IS THE BENEFIT PER SQUARE FOOT.

THEY BUILD IT OUT.

AND THEY SAY, IT IS X AMOUNT OF DOLLARS, DO I GET THAT BACK. IF IT IS SO MUCH DOLLARS, THERE'S NO SWIMMING POOL. IF THERE IS.

THERE'S PEOPLE TAKING MORE ACCESS TO THE SWIMMING POOL.

THE PRIVATE MARKET IS DRIVEN BY MONEY.

WHAT HAPPENS WITH GOVERNMENT WE STEP IN AND WE THINK WE'RE HELPING AND WE THINK SOMEHOW LOGICALLY WE'RE GOING TO HAVE A DIFFERENT CONCLUSION.

WHAT HAPPENED IN LOUISVILLE IS WE HAD LIMITED ACCESS WITH INDIVIDUALS IN CERTAIN AREAS FOR A LONG PERIOD OF TIME. AND THAT MAKES COMMON SENSE RESPONSE.

IN ANY EVENT, THEY'RE -- THEY'RE -- THEY -- THEY'RE NOT GOOD WATER OR SOMETHING WRONG LIKE THAT.

THEY'RE GOING TO BE LIABLE, SAME THING WITH DEBTS THAT THEY FALL DOWN OR MILDEW IN THE BASEMENT, ALL OF THOSE THINGS IN THE FACILITY.

ALL WE'RE DOING IS REMOVING THE BARRIER TO ACCESS FOR PEOPLE IN OTHER AREAS THAT WE DON'T HAVE TO [INDISCERNIBLE].

I HOPE THAT ANSWERS THE QUESTION.

I THINK THEY WOULD GET -- I KNOW WE'RE GETTING OFF TRACK. WE'RE MAKING SMALL [INDISCERNIBLE].

WE'RE ONLY REDUCING ACCESS TO SWIMMING POOLS AND [INDISCERNIBLE] AND THAT ARE UNDER 2,000 SQUARE FEET IN TOTAL AND EVERYTHING ELSE IS THE EXACT SAME.

>> THANK YOU.

THAT ANSWERS YOUR OUESTION?

- >> COUNCILMAN PEDEN.
- >> I WAS GOING TO ANSWER THE QUESTION THAT YATES ANSWERED BY SIMPLY SAYING THAT WE'RE ALL WORRIED ABOUT THE LIFE GUARDS AND WHO IS RESPONSIBLE.

LIKE ANY OTHER APARTMENT COMPLEX.

- I SAY SEND BACK TO COMMITTEE AND THEN WE HAVE MORE DISCUSSION AFTER THAT.
- I CALL THE QUESTION ON SENDING IT BACK TO COMMITTEE.
- >> THANK YOU.
- >> WE HAVE A SECOND ON CALLING THE QUESTION.
- >> ALL IN FAVOR SAY AYE.
- >> AYE.
- >> ALL OPPOSED?
- >> NO.

>> TWO UNOPPOSED.

THE AYES HAVE IT.

NOW WE'RE ON THE QUESTION OF SENDING IT BACK TO COMMITTEE.

I THINK I KNOW HOW THIS WILL TURN OUT.

MADAM CLERK PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

- >> YOU HAVE 22 YES VOTES AND 24 NO VOTES.
- >> WE'RE BACK.
- >> THAT'S 22 NO VOTES.
- >> OKAY.
- >> I APOLOGIZE.

YOU'RE CORRECT.

THERE ARE 22 NO VOTES AND FOUR YES VOTES.

>> THERE WE GO.

CURRENTLY.

THE MOTION TO SEND IT BACK TO COMMITTEE HAS FAILED.

WE'RE BACK IN TO THE DEBATE OF THE ORIGINAL ORDINANCE PUT FORTH.

I THINK WE LEFT OFF WITH COUNCILMAN PIAGENTINI.

>> I'LL GO AHEAD AND MAKE THE AMENDMENT THAT YATES HAS SPOKEN OF.

I WANT TO REITERATE THE PURPOSE OF THE AMENDMENT.

AFTER THE COMMITTEE HEARING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT, AND WE HAD THE CURRENT KENTUCKY STATUTE IN REGULATIONS ON -- ON OLD -- AND AGAIN, ALTHOUGH THERE'S SOME DISAGREEMENT ON THE INTERPRETATION OF THE LAW OUT OF AN ABUNDANCE OF CAUTION WE AGREED TO OPPOSE AN AMENDMENT THAT WE ALL THOUGHT WOULD -- WOULD CURE THE PURPOSE OF INSURING THAT WE WERE AS ALIGNED WITH STATE LAW AND REGULATION AS POSSIBLE.

MY COLLEAGUES WILL SEE IT AS A FIRST ATTACHMENT ON THE AGENDA

THE AMENDMENT CHANGES LETTER C AND INSTEAD OF 2007 AND 50 SQUARE FEET AND WILL READ 2,000 SQUARE FEET OF SURFACE AREA.

THE OTHER AMENDMENT, THE OTHER PART OF THE AMENDMENT IS UNDER RETRO E AND I'M GOING TO READ THE WAY LETTER E WILL READ AND THERE WILL BE A PART THAT WILL BE STRICKEN.

THE PART WE STRIKE STARTS AT THE WORD MUST AND ENDS AT THE WORD NEEDED.

THAT READS PURSUANT TO 92KR.

AND THE STAGE THAT DOES NOT PROVIDE A LIFE GUARD ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING ONE.

AND U.S. COAST GUARD, NOT MORE THAN 15 INCHES IN DIAMETER AND WILL BE ATTACHED TO THE LENGTH AND 1 1/2 TIMES THE MAXIMUM. AND TWO THE SHEPHERDS TYPE OF POLE AND THE MINIMUM LENGTH OF 12 FEET AND THREE ONE PLYWOOD BACKBOARD FOR SPECIFICATIONS OF THE AMERICAN RED CROSS AND INJURIES AND THESE AMENDMENTS ARE CONSISTENT AND ARE -- ARE VERBATIM, A COPY OF STATE LAW.

>> WE HAVE A MOTION BY COUNCIL AND PIAGENTINI.

MAY I HAVE A SECOND, PLEASE?

>> SECOND.

SECOND BY COUNCILMAN YATES.

THERE ANY DISCUSSION OF THE AMENDMENT?

HEARING NONE.

ALL IN FAVOR SAY AYE.

ALL OPPOSED?

>> THE AYES HAVE IT.

THE AMENDMENT PASSES AND WE'RE BACK IN DISCUSSION OF -- OF

THE -- OF THE ORDINANCE.

THE DISCUSSION ON THE ORDINANCE.

ALL RIGHT.

NO DISCUSSION OF THE ORDINANCE.

THE AMENDED ORDINANCE, PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> I THINK I CALLED FOR THE ROLL WITHOUT LOOKING AT COUNCIL MEMBER HOLLANDER.

GO AHEAD.

>> THAT'S ALL RIGHT.

I HAD A QUESTION.

I ACTUALLY HAD A QUESTION PRIOR TO SENDING IT BACK.

WE CALLED THE QUESTION.

MY QUESTION WAS THAT I DID NOT ATTEND THE COMMITTEE MEETING WHERE THIS WAS BROUGHT UP.

DID THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SPEAK AT THAT COMMITTEE AND WERE THEY GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK?

>> YES.

>> THEY DID SPEAK?

>> YES.

AND THE QUESTION, SARAH MOORE WAS PRESENT THIS AND SHE ANSWERED THE QUESTIONS.

>> THANK YOU.

>> DO YOU KNOW IF THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT SUPPORTS THIS?

>> I DON'T THINK HE SUPPORTS THE ORDINANCE.

I DON'T KNOW ABOUT THE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES ANDING TO IT IN THEIR ENTIRETY.

I DON'T BELIEVE SHE DID.

SHE WAS IN THE QUESTIONING.

>> THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

ALL RIGHT.

MADAM CLERK?

[ROLL CALLED].

>> WE CAN HEAR YOU.

>> I CAN HEAR YOU.

>> I CAN SEE YOU ALL.

YOU WANT MY VOTE?

>> YES, MA'AM.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 25 YES AND ONE NO.

>> PASSES.

READING ITEM 48.

RESOLUTION FOR GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO AMEND SECTIONS OF STATUTES IN ORDER TO ENABLE POLICE REFORMS.

>> IT IS MY UNDERSTANDING THERE MAY BE SOME AMENDMENTS THAT ARE PROPOSED TODAY.

I REFER TO COUNCILMAN ON THIS.

>> THANK YOU, COUNCILWOMAN.

COUNCILMAN WINKLER.

THERE'S -- THERE'S, I LIKE TO MAKE A MOTION FOR A SUBSTITUTION, THAT AMENDMENT LOADED IN THE SYSTEM BASICALLY MAKES THREE PRIMARY CHANGES.

NUMBER ONE, WHEREAS NEVER BEEN FILED AND THAT IS IS PREFILED AND THAT WAS REMOVED.

ANOTHER WHEREAS STATEMENT WAS ADDED WHICH SAYS THAT WE HAVE ESSENTIALLY DONE WHAT WE'VE BEEN ABLE TO DO HERE LOCAL AND AT THIS POINT IF THERE'S ANY MORE POLICE REFORM THAT NEEDS TO BE DONE AND ENABLED AT THE STATE AND THIS DISCUSSION NEED TO SHIFT TO FRANKFURT AND IN THE SUBSTANTIVE SECTION REALLY SAYS WHAT WE'RE ASKING FRANKFURT TO DO HERE IS CONSIDER EVALUATING WHAT WAS THREE AREAS AND IS NOW FOUR AREAS OF POTENTIAL AREAS OF REFORM AND THERE MAY BE OTHERS AS WELL AND THAT'S IN THE RESOLUTION.

THAT'S LIKE BODY CAMERA FOOTAGE AND 911 CALLS AND CONSIDERING WHETHER IT IS APPROPRIATE IT -- TO REPEAL WHAT IS KNOWN AS THE GAG ORDER THAT PREVENTS PUBLIC OFFICIALS FROM SPEAKING. AND WHETHER IT IS NOT OKAY TO GIVE SUBPOENA POWER TO THE

INSPECTOR GENERAL.

THE ONE THAT LOOKS AT HOW -- HOW THIS IS RESOLVED.

THEY RIGHT NOW REQUIRE THE REVIEW OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE AND WE KNOW, WE HAVE A SIGNIFICANT BACKLOG IN ANOTHER ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AND THE CHIEF DOESN'T HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO DELEGATE ANY OF THOSE, WHETHER THEY'RE LOW LEVEL THINGS TO EVALUATE OR -- OR -- OR SORT OF THE MOST SEVERE.

WHAT WE'RE SUGGESTING IS PERHAPS ONE OF THE THINGS THAT -- THAT THE LEGISLATURE MIGHT LOOK AT IS THIS AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE CHIEF TO DELEGATE SOME PORTION TO THE A DESIGNEE FROM 12 TO 1500 OFFICERS FOR THE AMOUNT OF WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THAT, IT IS NOT REALISTIC FOR ONE PERSON TO DO AND CREATE THIS BACKLOG THAT WE'RE WORKING THROUGH.

HOPEFULLY WE GET BROAD SUPPORT FOR THIS AND APPRECIATE IT. >> THANK YOU.

ANY DISCUSSION?

- >> I'M SORRY, COULD WE GET A SECOND.
- >> SORRY, RIGHT.
- A SECOND, PLEASE.
- >> SECOND, GREEN.
- >> COUNCILMAN GREEN SECOND.

ANY DISCUSSION.

THIS IS A MOTION OR -- FOR AN AMENDMENT BY SUBSTITUTE BY COUNCILMAN WINKLER, IN FAVOR, SAY AYE.

- >> AYE AYE AYE AYE.
- >> AS OPPOSED?
- >> NO.
- >> COUNCILMAN BENSON, IS THAT ACCURATE?
- >> YOU GOT IT.

THANK YOU.

>> AND MADAM CLERK.

THE AMENDMENT PASSES.

NOW WE'RE DISCUSSING THE AMENDED -- OR THE AMENDMENT OF THE -- OF THE RESOLUTION OF COUNCILMAN WINKLER, ANYTHING FURTHER?

- >> I THINK IT IS PRETTY STRAIGHTFORWARD AND WE LOOK FOR A REPORT.
- >> ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION FROM ANYBODY? ALL THOSE IN FAVOR, PLEASE SAY AYE.
- >> AYE.
- >> OPPOSED?
- >> NO, NO.
- >> MADAM CLERK PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

- >> MR. PRESIDENT WE DO HAVE 22 YES VOTES AND FOUR NO VOTES.
- >> READING ITEM NUMBER 49, PLEASE.

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 073 SERIES 2020 RELATING TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT BY APPROPRIATING 10 MILLION FOR THE GENERAL FUND COMMITTED FUND BALANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 19-20.

- >> ANY DISCUSSION?
- >> THANK YOU, MR. PRESIDENT, THIS ORDINANCE WOULD SEND 10 MILLION DOLLARS OF THE CARRY FORWARD MONEY OF 26 MILLION DOLLARS TO -- TO PROVIDE FOR UTILITY ASSISTANCE FOR PEOPLE WHO ARE -- WHO ARE BEHIND IN PAYING THEIR UTILITY BILLS FOR LGE AND GLOBAL WATER AND MSE AND AS A RESULT OF THE PANDEMIC. THE MONEY WOULD BE SPLIT 6 MILLION TO AGE AND FOUR MILLION TO WATER COMPANY AND MST BILLS AND WOULD BE DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE WATER COMPANY WHICH IS THE BILLING AGENT THROUGH THE WATER COMPANY AND THE MINISTRY AND -- AND THE SMALLER PORTION, VERY SMALL PORTION TO NEIGHBORHOOD PLACES.

THE ORDINANCE WAS APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY BY THE COMMUNITY. AND THIS IS ONLY ON ALL BUSINESS DAY BECAUSE THIS WILL BE ONE ABSTENTION.

I WOULD URGE COUNCIL MEMBERS TO -- TO VOTE TO APPROVE THIS, THANK YOU.

- >> THANK YOU.
- >> ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?
- >> I WILL GO AHEAD -- I WILL BE ABSTAINING MADAM CLERK.
 THE REASON FOR THAT IS THE BUSINESS MY WIFE IS INVOLVED IS
 INVOLVED IN BUSINESS WITH LGE.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE, MADAM CLERK, PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 24 YES VOTES.

AND ZERO ABSTENTIONS.

A READING -- I'M SORRY.

>> COUNCIL MEMBER HOLLANDER.

IF I COULD TAKE A POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE HERE.

I WANTED TO SAY AND I PROMISED THAT THE UTILITY COMPANIES I WOULD SAY THEY CAN BE A WAY IN WHICH THIS PROGRAM WILL

BE -- WILL BE APPLIED FOR WILL BE ANNOUNCED IN COMING DAYS.

I KNOW THERE'S A GREAT NUMBER OF THE COMMUNITY WHO ARE FAKING THOSE UTILITY BILLS AND WONDER HOW THIS WILL THAN DONE.

THERE WILL BE A GREAT DEAL OF PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT ABOUT THIS.

THIS MONEY WILL COME AVAILABLE IN JANUARY AND THERE WILL

BE -- THERE WILL BE A BIG PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT ON HOW TO ACCESS THE MONEY.

THERE'S ENOUGH MONEY TO SATISFY ALL OF THE BILLS.

I DON'T WANT PEOPLE TO -- TO THINK THAT THIS IS -- THIS IS GOING TO BE HAPPENING IMMEDIATELY.

IT WILL HAPPEN IN JANUARY AND THERE WILL BE A LOT OF PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT ON HOW TO APPLY FOR THE FUND.

THANK YOU FOR INDULGING ME.

- >> THANK YOU.
- >> MOST IMPORTANTLY BECAUSE YOU'RE THE CHAIR OF THE BUDGET COMMITTEE, YOU WON'T BE THE ONE GENERATING AND ANSWERING THOSE QUESTIONS.

DON'T CALL COUNCILMAN HOLLANDER.

- >> MADAM CLERK, READING 50.
- >> ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 72, SERIES 2020 AND AND 73 SERIES 2020 TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 TRANSFERRING 700,000 DOLLARS FROM THE LOUISVILLE FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY OPERATING BUDGET TO THE MIDDLETOWN LIBRARY RELOCATION PROJECT FOR EXPENSES RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS.
- >> ORDINANCE BEFORE US, COUNCILMAN HOLLANDER?
- >> THIS ORDINANCE SIMPLY VIEWS AS SOME -- SOME LEGAL AGREE PUBLIC PUBLIC LIBRARY AND THE MIDDLETOWN LIBRARY.

IT WAS APPROVED BY THE UNANIMOUS COMMITTEE.

THE AMENDMENT REALLY UPDATES SOME -- SOME -- SOME [INDISCERNIBLE] IN THE ORIGINAL ORDINANCE THAT CONTEMPLATED BY AN EARLIER DATE.

WE HAVE AN UPDATE BY MARCH 31ST.

AND THE COUNCILMAN PIAGENTINI MAY WANT TO SPEAK TO THIS. >> THANK YOU.

FIRST JUST WANT TO -- TO APPRECIATE EVERYONE AND COUNCIL MEMBER HOLLANDER SAID AND TRANSFERRING SURPLUS OPERATING -- AND THE CAPITAL AND THEN -- THEN THE CAPITAL IN ORDER TO -- TO -- TO ADD TO THE HALF MILLION AND THE BUDGET WHICH IS 0 UP THE HIGH-END OF WHAT WE BELIEVE MAKES IT TO REFURBISH THE SIDE AND JUST TO REFRESH EVERYBODY'S MEMORY AND YOU WERE ON THE BUDGET COMMITTEE. THIS, WE DID HAVE A SHORT WILE AGO, JUST -- A [INDISCERNIBLE] ON THE HE'S BETWEEN THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN AND THE GOVERNMENT WITH THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN LEASE WENT FREE.

A STAND ALONE BUILDING IN A PRIME AND AMAZING LOCATION FOR A LIVE PRAIRIE.

WALKING DISTANCE FROM AN ELEMENTARY AND -- AND -- AND A HIGH SCHOOL RIGHT ON THE ROAD IN THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN. IT IS A WONDERFUL PLACE.

THIS WILL RENOVATE THE BUILDINGS.

I WANT TO MAKE A QUICK FRONT HERE, AND INDULGE ME FOR A SECOND. THAT IS, THIS IS ONE-TIME FUNDING.

THIS WILL NOT CHANGE THE ONGOING BUDGETING OF THE LIBRARY. I KNOW WE'RE JUST AIDING -- YOU KNOW, WHAT TO DO WITH -- WITH THE BUDGET MOVING FORWARD AND WE A COUPLE OF ORDINANCES RIGHT NOW AND PENDING THE BUDGET COMMITTEE AND WE WILL HAVE MORE COMING

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES LIKE THIS IN A GREAT LIBRARY HIKE MIDDLETOWN DOES NOT INCREASE THE RISK AND NUMBER TWO DOES WONDERS TO IMPROVING THE LIVEABILITY OF THE COMMUNITY FOR -- IF A -- THE GREATER COMMUNITY.

I WANT IT THANK WINKLER AND BENSON AND THIS IS AN AREA THAT SERVE MULTIPLE DISTRICTS IN THE EAST END AND -- AND -- AN I JUST WANT TO SEE THAT IN RELATION TO OUR ONGOING BUDGET CONVERSATION TO -- TO ASK MY COLLEAGUES TO CONSIDER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES LIKE THIS THAT -- THAT TRULY CHANGED THE TRAJECTORY OF THE LIVEABILITY OF COMMUNITIES IN OUR CITY AND LIBRARIES BEING ONE AND A GREAT INVESTMENT FOR ENCOURAGE HOME A PEOPLE TO TAKE CARE OF THEM WHEN WE'RE MAKING THE TOUGH DECISIONS ON WHAT DO WE DO WITH THESE FUNDS THAT WE HAVE AND DOLLARS THAT ARE TAX PAYER FUNDED.

ONE MORE THINGS FOR THE LIBRARY AND THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR, MR. BIRCHFIELD AND THE MAYOR'S OFFICE AND THE MAYOR CHAPMAN AND THE COMMUNITY OF MIDDLETOWN TO AGREE IT WEEK AND LOOKING FORWARD TO OPENING -- OPENING HOPEFULLY LATER IN THE CAL TER YEAR.

THANK YOU ALL.

- >> THANK YOU, COUNCILMAN WINKLER.
- >> I DON'T WANT TO BEHAVIOR THE POINT.

LOOK FOR HIS WORK AND REMIND EVERYBODY THAT PRIOR TO OPENING OF THE REGIONAL LIBRARY AND LOOKING FORWARD TO THE DAY THAT WE COULD REOPEN THAT FACILITY AS WELL AND REMIND MIDDLETOWN IS THE MOST REVISITED SYSTEM.

THOSE THAT LIVE AROUND THERE ARE EXCITED TO HAVE THE LIBRARY BACK AND HOPEFULLY WE HAVE THE RIBBON CUTTING NEXT SPRING OR SUMMER AND GET THE CONSTRUCTION DONE.

>> THANK YOU.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, THE ORDINANCE IS CALLING FOR A ROLL CALL VOTE.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> APPROPRIATING THE DEVELOPMENT FUND FOR THE LOUISVILLE DEPARTMENT FOR THIS HOLIDAY SEASON.

READ IN FULL.

>> MAY HAVE A MOTION AND SECOND.

MOTION BY WINKLER.

>> AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN FOX.

THE ORDINANCE IS BEFORE US.

THERE'S ANY DISCUSSION.

COUNCILMAN DR. BLACKWELL.

>> THIS WAS IN THE COMMITTEE AS APPROPRIATION FOR 500 DOLLARS FOR DISTRICT 10 AND THE COMMITTEE SEVERAL OTHERS AND COUNCIL PEOPLE WHO -- WHO ALSO SHARED WITH SIX DIVISIONS WANTED TO JOIN IN AND BE PART OF THE EVENT.

HOWEVER, THE ORIGINAL PAPERWORK ASKED FOR THE 500 DOLLARS FROM -- FROM THE DISTRICT.

A RULE HAS BEEN ALLOWED TO GO ABOUT WHAT TO ASK.

AND ULTIMATELY YOU KNOW THEY PRODUCE MUCH MORE THAN THAT.

WHAT TO DO IS GO BACK TO THE ORIGINAL ORDINANCE AND THE ORIGINAL ORDINANCE AND IN THE MEANTIME, WE -- WE HAVE A -- WE HAVE AN ATTACHED LETTER SAYING THAT -- THAT THEY -- THAT THEY CAN USE -- YOU KNOW, WE HAVE MORE FAMILIES AND WE WITH TAKE CARE OF AND WHATEVER FUNDS POSSIBLE.

THIS IS ONLY SIXTH DIVISION AND YOU MAY GET OTHER DIVISIONS AND MAY GET REQUESTS FROM OTHER DIVISIONS.

I SUGGEST IF YOU'RE NOT A PART OF THE DISTRICT 6 YOU DON'T WANT TO BE PART OF THE DIVISION.

I'M SORRY, THE DISTRICT AGAIN?

DIVISION THANK YOU.

ON THE FORWARD AND WE HAD 22, 21 AND 15 THAT WE ADDED AND THEY ALSO WANT TO ADD.

>> COUNCILWOMAN DR. SHANKLIN.

>> THANK YOU.

THANK YOU.

- >> THIS IS HIS THOUSAND.
- >> AND THIS IS -- THIS IS --
- >> THANK YOU, 500 DOLLARS FROM DISTRICT NUMBER TWO.

COUNCILWOMAN PARKER.

- >> C18 WOULD LIKE TO SEE [INDISCERNIBLE].
- >> 250 DOLLARS.

THANK YOU.

COUNCILWOMAN FLOOD.

- >> DISTRICT 24, 500.
- >> DISTRICT 24, 500.

AND DISTRICT 6, 250 DOLLARS.

- >> EVEN THOUGH DIVISION SIX DOES NOT OVERLAP I THINK THIS EVENT
- IS IMPORTANT IN TERMS OF COMMUNITY OUTREACH IN TERMS OF OUR POLICE AND THE COMMUNITY.
- I GLADLY WILL CONTRIBUTE THE 500 AND CHALLENGE US TO GET THIS UP TO THE 500 DOLLAR MARK.
- >> THANK YOU.

COUNCILWOMAN FOWLER.

- >> MR. PRESIDENT, DISTRICT 14 WOULD LIKE TO ADD -- ADD 500 PLEASE.
- >> 500 FROM DISTRICT 14.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

>> COUNCILMAN TRIPLETT.

>> YES.

THANK YOU.

DISTRICT 15 WOULD LIKE TO PLEDGE 250 DOLLARS.

>> DISTRICT 15, 250 DOLLARS, THANK YOU, SIR.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE, MADAM CLERK WHAT DOES THAT BRING US TO.

>> 250 DOLLARS.

>> 3,250 DOLLARS.

MAY I HAVE A MOTION TO AMEND THE ORDINANCE.

MOTION TO AMEND AND INCLUDE THE ADDITIONAL FUND.

>> THANK YOU.

>> WE HAVE A MOTION BY KRAMER.

SECRETARY OF DEFENSED.

AYE, OPPOSED.

THE AYES HAVE IT.

THIS IS BEFORE US.

ANY DISCUSSION BEFORE THE AMENDED ORDINANCE.

CLERK, PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

COUNCIL MEMBER GREEN.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> MOTION TO APPROVE.

RESOLUTION BEFORE US, ANY DISCUSSION, COUNCIL MEMBER ATKINSON.

>> AND WE CAME OUT AND IT DID NOT COME OUT UNANIMOUSLY.

THERE WAS A MIXED LOAD.

I'M A SPONSOR OF THIS.

MY SPONSORSHIP IS LIMITED TO THE IDEA THAT I WANT TO SEE THE STATUTE RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE COST UNLESS IT IS HUGE. AND WE HAD VINE STREET TWICE AND LAWSUITS.

WE THREW OUT A LOT OF MONEY AND THINGS.

AND I THINK THE TEAM LOSES 16 STATUTES FROM THE HISTORY OF LOUISVILLE AND MYSELF AND MY GENERATION HAS GROWN UP AS BEING A PART OF THE CITY AND ICON AND I'M SUPPORTIVE OF THIS.

I LIKE TO TURN TO KRAMER WHO IS THE PRIMARY SPONSOR OF THIS RESOLUTION.

THANK YOU.

- >> COUNCILMAN KRAMER.
- >> IF I MAY COMMENT THERE WAS CONVERSATION ABOUT A POTENTIAL AMENDMENT ABOUT SUBSTITUTION AND COUNCILMAN FLOOD AND I COMMUNICATED.
- I DON'T BELIEVE THERE'S AN AMENDMENT.
- I WILL WITH WHAT WE AGREED TO.

LET ME KNOW.

THE FIRST THING THAT FLOOD SUGGESTED IN THE WHEREAS AND THEY WANT TO INCLUDE THE WORD HERRERA.

I BELIEVE THAT'S PERREA.

AND I THINK IT IS A MARBLE.

IT IS A MARBLE STATUE.

THIS WAS A REQUEST TO CHANGE THE FINAL WHEREAS.

THE FINAL WHEREAS WOULD READ, WHERE AS MUCH CONCERN OVER THE HISTORIC PIECE OF INTERNATIONAL ART AND SYMBOLIZING WITH OUR SISTER CITY CAUSES THE METRO COUNCIL TO SEEK THE REPAIR AND REINSTALLATION BACK AT ITS HOME AT SIXTH AND JEFFERSON STREET. THE OTHER CHANGE THAT WAS PROPOSED AND I THINK WE'RE SATISFIED AND WE'RE IN AGREEMENT WOULD BE -- WOULD BE -- WOULD BE -- WOULD BE -- WOULD CHANGE THE NUMBER CHANGING.

THE NEW SECTION ONE WOULD READ, THE METRO COUNCIL REQUESTS A MAYOR TO ENGAGE A QUALIFIED ART EXPERT TO EXPLORE THE FEASIBILITY AND ESTIMATED CROSS OF THE STATUE AND RETURNING IT TO ETS ORIGINAL LOCATION AT SIXTH AND JEFFERSON STREET. COUNCILMAN UNDERSTOOD, I BELIEVE THAT CAPTURED ALL OF OUR CONVERSATION, RIGHT?

- >> SO I MOVE THOSE AMENDMENTS.
- >> I WILL SECOND THOSE.
- >> THANK YOU, WE HAVE A MOTION AND SECOND.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION ON THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT? HEARING NONE, ALL IN I EVER FAR SAY AYE.

- >> AYE.
- >> ALL OPPOSED.
- >> THE AYES HAVE IT.

ANY DISCUSSION COUNCILMAN KRAMER.

- >> NO, SIR.
- >> ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION COUNCIL, COUNCILMAN GEORGE.
- >> I'M EXCITED TO SEE THE INVESTMENT IN PUBLIC ARTS AND THE OPPORTUNITY TO CREATE FOR US TO CONNECT MORE BROADLY WITH OUR COMMUNITY AND SEEK INPUT.

WITH THAT I WOULD LIKE TO MAKE A MOTION THAT INCLUDES A SECTION THAT SAYS THE OFFICE OF ADVANCED PLANNING AND SUSTAINABILITY WILL PROVIDE A PLATFORM WHERE COMMUNITY INPUT WILL BE GATHERED FOR ESTABLISHING PRIORITIES AND DECISION-MAKING WITH REGARDS TO THE STATUTE OF KING LEWIE AND USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS.

I WANT IT MAKE SURE THAT'S KEY.

THIS WOULD ALLOW FOR COMMUNITY INPUT.

- >> COUNCILMAN GEORGE, A SECOND.
- >> SECOND.
- >> SECOND BY WINKLER.
- >> ANY DISCUSSION?

COUNCILMAN COAN?

>> ANY COMMENT OR DISCUSSION BY GEORGE.

COUNCILMAN WOODWARD.

- >> COUNCILMAN PIAGENTINI.
- >> WE COULD ALL GO FORWARD.

THANK YOU, MR. PRESIDENT.

THERE'S TIMES AND WE TAKEN TIMES -- AND THE RECENT TIMES WHERE WE HAVE GONE THROUGH -- THROUGH PUBLIC COMMENT PERIODS AND THE PERIOD OF -- THE PERIOD WHERE THE PUBLIC HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO WEIGH IN ON A SPECIFIC TOPIC.

>> WE DON'T -- WE DON'T DO PUBLIC COMMENT ON EACH LINE ITEM.

WE -- WE -- I AM INTERESTED AND I THINK THERE'S -- THERE'S A REASONABLE -- THERE'S A REASONABLENESS TO GATHER INPUT AND GREAT OPPORTUNITIES TO DO THAT.

BUT I'VE HEARD CLEARLY FROM THE PUBLIC THAT I REPRESENT THAT THIS IS A CRITICAL PIECE OF HISTORY AND -- FOR THE CITY AND FOR THE UNITED STATES FOR THAT MATTER RELATED TO KING LEWIE'S CONNECTION TO -- TO THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION.

AS A RESULT, I THINK IT WOULD BE LIKE THE OVERKILL TO -- TO INCLUDE A WHOLE BROAD PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD WITH THIS.

IT COUNCILMAN GEORGE AND OTHERS WANT PUBLIC ARTWORK HAVE ADDED. THAT'S NOT WHAT THIS IS FOCUSED ON.

THE PUDGE AS FAR AS I'M CONCERNED.

- >> COUNCILMAN FOX.
- >> THANK YOU, I DON'T SPEAK TO THE AMENDMENT.
- I HAD A QUESTION FOR THE COUNCILMAN GRAY OR YOU LIKE ME TO PROCEED?
- I COULD KEEP YOU IN THE QUEUE AND WE GET FORWARD TO THAT.
- >> I HAVE A GENERAL QUESTION FOR COUNCILMAN KRAMER.
- >> COUNCILMAN WINKLER.

>> I WAS GOING TO ASK A OUESTION.

I THINK WE HAVE A BROADER PUBLIC COMMENTARY AND IN GENERAL WAS IMPORTANT.

AND DON'T HAVE A STRONG OPINION.

I LIKE TO SEE THE STATUTE RESTORED IF IT IS REASONABLE.

I DON'T -- I DON'T SUPPORT A RESOLUTION THAT WOULD GO BACK REGARDLESS OF COST.

IT IS A HISTORY OF THE STATUTE.

THERE'S LONG-TERM REPAIRS THIS THIS STATUTE NEEDED AS FAR AS BEING OUT.

THE QUESTION I HAD FOR COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE AND I DON'T KNOW IF THIS IS A NECESSARY ADJUSTMENT OR NOT.

I BELIEVE THE VERBIAGE AMENDS ON PUBLIC COMMENTARY.

COULD YOU READ IT AGAIN?

>> CERTAINLY.

I'M NOT MARRIED TO THIS LANGUAGE.

IT WAS -- IT WAS AN APPROPRIATE IN THIS MOMENT IS THE ABILITY TO -- TO SOLICIT COMMUNITY INPUT FOR WHAT IT HAS IN THE -- IN THE WAY TO GET FOLKS EXCITED AND APPRECIATE OUR PUBLIC ARTS AND BE PART OF THE DECISION-MAKING AND SET OF THE PRIORITIES GIVEN THE FACT WE DON'T KNOW THE ARTS.

THE LANGUAGE I SUGGESTED IN THE SPECIFIC SUGGESTIONS IS THE OFFICE OF ADVANCED MAPPING AND SUSTAINABILITY WILL PROVIDE COMMENT AND COMMUNITY INPUT WILL BE GATHERED WITH PURPOSE AND ESTABLISHING PRIORITIES AND DECISION-MAKING WITH REGARDS TO THE STATUTE OF KING LEWIE AND THE USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS. >> YES.

I DON'T KNOW.

I'M NOT TRYING TO BE HYPERTECHNICAL, THE LAST PART AND THAT USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS, IF THAT NEEDS AN ADDITIONAL CAVEAT AS IT RELATES TO PUBLIC ART.

I DON'T THINK THERE'S A QUALIFIER TO IT.

IT SAYS USE OF ALL PUBLIC FUNDS REGARDLESS.

ARE WE TALKING ABOUT A STATUTE?

>> MY INTENTION WAS THERE WOULD BE PUBLIC COMMENT AND A PLATFORM FOR PUBLIC COMMENT AS REPRESENTS TO HOW WE USE PUBLIC FUNDS AS RELATES TO COMMUNITY.

PLEASE FEEL FREE TO WORDSMITH IT AWAY.

IF THERE'S A PHILANTHROPIC INTENT THAT WANTS TO DONATE MONEY I SUGGEST THE RESTORATION.

>> THANK YOU.

COUNCILMAN KRAMER, AND THE RELIEF TO THE MOTION.

>> THANK YOU, MR. CHAIR AND MR. PRESIDENT.

>> YEAH, I'M NOT OPPOSED TO -- TO HAVING PUBLIC COMMENTS IN TERMS OF THE VALUE AS WE AS A COMMUNITY PUT ON ART OR WHAT WE SHOULD DO WITH STATUES AND OTHER ARTWORK IN THE COMMUNITY.

I'M CONCERNED ABOUT CREATING A PRECEDENT WHEREBY A GROUP OF

INDIVIDUALS, FOR WHATEVER REASON, WHATEVER MOTIVATION THEY MAY HAVE WOULD DAMAGE PUBLIC ART AND BEFORE WE DECIDE TO REPAIR IT, WE CALL FOR PUBLIC DEBATE AND DISPUTE OVER WHETHER OR NOT THAT PIECE OF ART IS VALUABLE.

TODAY WE'RE TALKING ABOUT THE KING LEAU STATUE BUT WHAT IS TO KEEP UP TWO YEARS FROM NOW TALKING ABOUT ANOTHER PIECE OF ART. WHAT IS TO SAY THAT EIGHT, TEN YEARS DOWN THE ROAD, WE'RE NOT TALKING ABOUT THE PUBLIC ART THAT HAMILTON DID AT THE WATER FRONT

PEOPLE OUT OF ANGER AND FRUSTRATION.

NOT BECAUSE THEY WERE MAKING A STATEMENT AND A STAND BUT SIMPLY BECAUSE THE PROTESTS TOOK PLACE ON THE WATERFRONT AND THAT TOOK PLACE AND THEY DID MAJOR DAMAGE TO THE ART.

I WOULD HATE TO THINK THAT -- THAT -- THAT AS A COMMUNITY, WE WOULD HAVE SET A PRECEDENT THAT WOULD SUGGEST -- THAT BEFORE THAT ARTWORK WAS REPAIRED THAT -- THAT THERE SHOULD BE SOME PUBLIC DEBATE ABOUT THE VALUE OF THAT ART.

I THINK WE SET A TERRIBLE PRECEDENT.

IT IS ARTWORK THAT WAS NOT DAMAGED BECAUSE IT WAS A PIECE OF ART.

IT WAS DAMAGED BECAUSE OF WHERE WE'RE LOCATED.

IT WAS PURELY NOT GEOGRAPHY.

I UNDERSTAND AND MY COLLEAGUES KNOW AND WHY I WORKED WITH COUNCIL MEMBER FLOOD.

THERE WAS OTHER COMMENTS BEFORE AND WE MADE CHANGES IN COMMITTEE AND ADDITIONAL CHANGES THIS EVENING.

I APPRECIATE THAT -- THAT -- THAT -- THAT WE CAN'T JUST WRITE A BLANK CHECK.

I WOULD ARGUE THAT -- THAT -- THAT -- THAT THE DAMAGE THAT WAS DONE TO OUR COMMUNITY BOTH TO PRIVATE ASSET AND PRIVATE PROPERTY THE DAMAGE THAT WAS DONE, THE PHYSICAL PROPERTY AND THE SENSE OF COMMUNITY.

I THINK THAT NEED TO BE REPAIRED.

I THINK IT IS IMPORTANT TO HEAL.

THE FIRST STEP IS TO ROW PAIR THE DANIEL SO WE COULD MOVE FORWARD.

IF IT IS MORE EXPENSIVE THAN WE WOULD LIKE, I THINK WE SHOULD BE WILLING TO TANG ON THAT EXPENSE.

S OF IT IS REALLY REALLY MORE EXPENSIVE I THINK WE SHOULD TAKE A STEP BACK AND SAY WE MAY NOTABLE ABLE TO DO THIS.

I HATE TO THINK THAT WE ALLOWED SOMEONE TO MAKE THE ARGUMENT THAT WE CAN'T AFFORD TO RECOVER FROM THIS PAST SUMMER.

I JUST THINK THAT'S -- THAT SENDS THE WRONG MESSAGE.

IT SENDS THE WRONG MESSAGE TO EVERYBODY INVOLVED AND LEAVES FOLKS WITH THE IMPRESSION THAT -- THAT THIS WAS THE INTENT OF THE PROTESTS AND IT WASN'T.

TALK ABOUT THE PROTESTERS, THIS IS NOT WHAT IT WAS ABOUT.

THIS IS ABOUT SOMETHING BIGGER.

IF QUESTION DON'T FIX THIS AND IT IS TOO EXPENSIVE, WE SHOULD BE WILLING TO TAKE SERIOUS CONSIDERATION ABOUT THE DAMAGE AND BRING THIS COMMUNITY TOGETHER AND RESPECT ONE ANOTHER AND RESPECT THE PROPERTY THAT WAS LEFT IN OUR CARE FOR OUR GRAND CHILDREN.

I FEEL VERY STRONGLY WE SHOULD MOVE FORWARD WITH REPAIRING THAT AND I DON'T THINK WE SHOULD -- WE SHOULD CREATE OBSTACLES TO PREVENT THAT FROM HAPPENING.

>> THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

COUNCILMAN GEORGE, YOU LIKE TO RESPOND.

>> I WILL NOT BE [INDISCERNIBLE] I WANTED TO MAKE SURE I'M CLEAR.

IN NO WAY AM I SUGGESTING THAT PUBLIC COMMENT WOULD DICTATE. I THINK WE LOOK AT YES OR NO.

I THINK ABOUT IT IN TERMS OF THE FELLOW COMMISSIONERS.

THERE'S A MENU OF OPTIONS AND A LAUNDRY OF DIFFERENT PRICE TAGS AND WHAT RESTORATION WE WANT TO DO AND SEE OUT OF IT.

I'M SUGGESTING IN THIS MOMENT IN TIME FOR MANY OF MY COLLEAGUES AND PART OF THE BUDGETING PROCESS THIS IS AN OPPORTUNITY TO EDUCATE FOLKS ON THE DANIEL.

AND PAST MAINTENANCE ISSUES THAT HAVE NOT BEEN ATTENDED TO, NOT EVEN WITHIN THE MOST RECENT INCIDENCE OF VANDALISM.

AND THIS IS AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE COMMUNITY.

>> IS THIS ANY COUNCILMAN, ACKERSON?

>> MR. PRESIDENT, THOSE WHO ARE ADVOCATING FOR THE PUBLIC INPUTS ON THE -- ON THE LOUIE 16TH START.

I'M THE VOICE FOR 26.

YOU'RE THE VOICE FOR THE OTHER DISTRICTS.

WHERE IS THE CALL FOR THE BUDGET SURPLUS THAT WE DISCUSS THIS WEEK WHICH WHICH INCLUDES 750,000 DOLLARS AND OTHER MONEY.

IF IT IS ABOUT PUBLIC INPUT THEN THOSE THAT SUPPORT THE INPUT SHOULD CALL FOR INPUT ON ALL BIG-TIME EXPENDITURES.

WE SHOULD GET PUBLIC INPUT.

BE CONSISTENT.

DON'T SINGLE OUT A SINGLE PROJECT.

IF YOUR MOTIVES ARE TRUE YOU CALL NO PUBLIC INPUT ON EVERYTHING. OTHERWISE WE DO OUR JOB AND REPRESENT OUR DISTRICTS.

MY JOB TONIGHT, 26.

DISTRICT 26 DISAGREES THEY VOTE ME OUT.

THAT'S FINE.

TONIGHT I'M AGAINST THE AMENDMENT AND FOR THE RESOLUTION. THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

THANK YOU COUNCILMAN AND COUNCILWOMAN.

>> THANK YOU, MR. PRESIDENT.

I WANT IT SPEAK TO THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT.

I'M IN FAVOR OF THE AMENDMENT BECAUSE I AGREE COMPLETELY WITH SEVERAL COMMENTS THAT WERE MADE PRIOR TO MINE THAT WE'RE REQUIRED TO BE THE VOICE OF THE PEOPLE.

FRANKLY, I THINK IT MIGHT BE IMPOSSIBLE TO HEAR THE EXACT VOICE OF MORE THAN 760,000 INDIVIDUALS.

HOWEVER, AS THE DISTRICT 4 COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE, KING LOUIE STATUTE AND IT IS PART OF OUR LIFE.

INCLUDED IN THE PUBLIC SERVICES WE ALSO HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO GET EXPERT OPINION AND EXPERT ADVICE.

AND WE HAVE THE COUNCIL ON -- ON -- ON THE -- ON THE COMMISSION OF POSSIBLE ART WHAT IS -- CAN -- CAN REACH OUT TO AUTHORITIES AND RESTORATION SPECIALISTS AND -- AND I'M NOT GOING TO -- TO SPEAK FOR ANY OF THEM BUT WHAT -- BUT WHAT LIMITED BACKGROUND I HAVE AND VISUAL ARTS INCLUDING SCULPTURE I'M AWARE THERE MAY NOT BE A PLETHORA OF SPECIALS THAT ARE QUALIFIED IN THIS TYPE OF RESTORATION.

THIS COULD COST IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD OF 500 TO 2 MILLION DOLLARS DEPENDING ON WHO YOU TALK TO.

I DON'T KNOW.

I DON'T HAVE THE BENEFIT OF HEARING FROM -- FROM QUALIFIED AND TRAINED AND INFORMED SPECIALISTS IN THIS AREA.

AS I THINK ABOUT SOMETHING, I WONDER HOW MANY OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS REMEMBER THE DAMAGE THAT WAS DONE A LONG TIME AGO, KING LOUIE AND KING LOUIE STOOD ON ONE FOOT FOR A VERY LISTENING TIME, A VERY LONG TIME.

WHAT I MEAN BY THAT IS HIS FOOT HAD BEEN SEVERELY DAMAGED. I DON'T KNOW IF EVERYONE KNOWS THAT.

YOU SEE, WHAT HAPPENED TO US IS IN THE BEST OF TIMES AND THE WORST OF TIMES WE'VE BEEN GIVEN AN OPPORTUNITY FOR KING LOUIE TO BE A SYMBOL.

THAT'S WHAT IT HAS BECOME.

IT IS A SYMBOL OF DIFFERENT MAN MANIFESTATIONS DEPENDING ON HOW YOU VIEW THIS.

I DO NOT WANT A MOMENT IN TIME SUCH AS THIS TO PASS WITH ANYONE THINKING THERE'S A VAST MAJORITY OF LOUISVILLIANS THAT WANT A LIMITED AMOUNT OF MONEY SPEND AND RESTORE A STATUE AND PUT IT ON A PEDESTAL THAT MY RESEARCH INDICATED TO ME THAT THIS TYPE OF MARBLE REQUIRES ANNUAL FEELING, THAT'S ABOUT ALL I KNOW ABOUT THAT PRECEDENT.

I DO NOT KNOW IF THAT COSTS AND WHETHER OR NOT THAT HAS BEEN DONE.

MAYBE THAT ADDED TO THE PART OF THE FOOT DAMAGE.

THERE'S LANGUAGE IN THIS PIECE OF LANGUAGE, TWICE, THAT INDICATES THAT IT GETS RETURNED TO -- TO -- TO ITS CURRENT PEDESTAL WHEN -- WHEN EXPERTS ARE INDICATING THIS TYPE OF MARBLE SHOULD REALLY BE PLACED INDOORS.

THIS IS NOT ALLOWED FOR THAT DISCUSSION.

I SUPPORT COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE'S VERY THOUGHTFUL AMENDMENT TO GO BACK TO MORE PUBLIC COMMENT.

MR. PRESIDENT, THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

MADAM CLERK, LET THE RECORD REFLECT THAT GIVING PRO TEM THE CHAIR FOR A BRIEF MOMENT.

>> SO NOTED.

>> AND COUNCILMAN WINKLER.

>> YES.

THANK YOU.

I BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE NEXT IN THE QUEUE IS -- IS -- IS COUNCILMAN PEDEN.

COUNCILMAN PEDEN.

WE'LL SKIP HIM.

>> I WITHDREW.

- >> OKAY.
- >> COUNCILMAN GEORGE, RESPONSE IT KRAMER?
- >> YES
- >> I BELIEVE COUNCILMAN COAN IS NEXT.
- >> I THINK I HAVE YATES FIRST.

COUNCILMAN COAN.

SORRY.

>> THANK YOU, MR. PRESIDENT PRO TEM.

ON THE WHITE BOARD HERE MARCUS IT SAYS THIS.

IN ANY CASE, I SAID SAME THING IN THE COMMITTEE.

I VOTE NO IN THE UNTIL RESOLUTION NOT THAT I THINK THE STATUTE HAS VALUE.

WHAT I'VE READY IT DOESN'T BELONG OUTSIDE.

HOWEVER, THAT BEING SAID, WITH COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE'S AMENDMENT, I VOTE YES.

I DO THINK THAT -- THAT THIS PUBLIC ART DISCUSSION -- IS REALLY ABOUT SO MUCH MORE THAN A HUNK OF ROCK OR PIECE OF BRONZE.

THIS IS WHAT WE TALK ABOUT IN CASTLEMAN'S STATUE AND THE WORK THEY'VE DONE FOR THE ART THAT HAS BEEN DONE IN THE COMMUNITY AND SYMBOLS AND PUBLIC EXPRESSIONS OF WHAT IS IMPORTANT TO US.

THAT'S NOT A CONVERSATION THAT IS OVER BY ANY MEANS.

I THINK IT IS -- I THINK IT IS A SAFE SPACE FOR PEOPLE IN THE COMMUNITY TALK ABOUT OTHER ISSUES THAT CAN BE -- CAN BE TALKED ABOUT IN THE CONTEXT OF ART AND MAKES IT EASIER FOR THE DISCUSSIONS.

EVEN THOUGH I AGREE WITH COUNCILMAN KRAMER I DON'T THINK IT WAS AN ATTACK ON KING LOUIE.

THE DAMAGE DONE TO THE STATUTE IS IN CONTEXT OF WHAT HAS BEEN GOING ON THIS SUMMER IN TERMS OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT.

I THINK MORE DIALOGUE IS BETTER.

I DON'T SEE THERE BEING A NEED TO RUSH THIS.

FOR THAT REASON I ENCOURAGE PEOPLE TO VOTE YES ON THE AMENDMENT.

THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

I'LL BE BRIEF.

I THINK THERE'S SYMBOLIC STATUTES AND -- AND -- AND THINGS FROM THE CITY THAT BEING QUITE A BIT [INDISCERNIBLE] FOR YOUR AVERAGE PIECE OF ART AND I THINK THIS IS ONE OF THEM.

AND WHAT THEY'VE BEEN SAYING ABOUT THIS, WE'RE GOING TO HAVE PUBLIC -- WE'RE GOING TO HAVE PUBLIC HEARINGS ABOUT -- ABOUT THIS PARTICULAR PIECE OF ART.

LET'S DO IT ON OTHER THINGS AS WELL.

I THINK ALSO THAT KRAMER WAS TRYING TO GET ACROSS

THAT -- THAT -- THAT WE'RE SUPPORTING THIS IF THE COST IS -- IF THE COST IS WITHIN REASON.

IF IT IS TOTALLY AS ASTRONOMICAL WE WILL PURSUE IT.

I WOULD ADD THERE'S A SYMBOLIC PIECE AND THE LANDMARK IS GROWN AND THAT'S LOUISVILLE AND WE HAD CONSIDERABLE DEBATE ABOUT IT, NOT ON RESTORATION AND BECAUSE OF THAT IT WAS.

AND COMPOSED OF THE AMENDMENT AND THANK YOU.

- >> DUANE.
- >> THANK YOU.
- >> THANK YOU.
- I'M TURNING THE CLAIR BACK OVER IT HIM.
- I DID NOT TOTALLY BOTCH THE GROUP.

THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

COUNCILMAN YATES.

THANK YOU MR. PRESIDENT.

THIS MAY BE THE LAST TIME I SAY THIS.

THIS IS A RESOLUTION.

THIS IS A RESOLUTION.

THIS IS A REQUEST FOR THE MAYOR TO DO SOMETHING.

IT IS NOT ORDINANCE.

WE'RE ASKING HIM TO DO SOMETHING.

WE'RE ASKING HIM TO DO SOMETHING WITHOUT KNOWING THE FACTS.

AND PART OF THAT IS WE WANT IT REPAIRED BUT WITHIN REASON WE HEARD THAT.

WE WANT THE COSTS AND THE EXPERTS AND I'VE HEARD THAT YOU WANT THE ENGAGEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY OF -- OF -- REGARDLESS OF WHAT WE PUT IN THE RESOLUTION.

I ENCOURAGE EACH OF YOU TO GET A COMMITMENT OF WHAT YOU WANT. ONCE YOU GET THAT, THIS IS 3 MILLION DOLLARS TO ROW PAIR.

IT COST 300 AUTHORIZE DOLLARS TO REPAIR, IT MAY BE DIFFERENT BUT THIS IS DIFFERENT.

AND THIS IS A RESOLUTION TO ASK THE MAYOR TO DO SOMETHING.

WE HAVE AN AMENDMENT ON HOW WE'RE GOING TO ASK HIM.

I MAY SEND HIM A TEXT AND SAVE TIME.

I WANT TO REMIND HIM LONG DEBATES.

THE BODY IS NOT IN AGREEMENT.

WE DON'T KNOW WHAT IT IS GOING TO BE.

IN THE EVENT WE WANT TO MAKE A REQUIREMENT IN THE PUBLIC, NOT A REQUIREMENT BUT REQUEST THE PUBLIC HEARINGS ON IT.

DO IT INDIVIDUALLY AS YOUR COUNCIL MEMBER IN THE DISTRICT AS LONG AS YOU HAVE ACCESS.

WE HOLD IT TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS.

THERE'S NOTHING TO STOP US FROM DOING -- ONE OF OUR COMMITTEES SAYING WE'RE GOING TO ASK FOR MORE INFORMATION.

AT THIS POINT I WANT TO REMIND YOU, VOTE ON A RESOLUTION AND ASK THE MAYOR TO DO SOMETHING HE MAY OR MAY NOT DO. THANK YOU.

>> THANK YOU.

COUNCILWOMAN GREEN.

>> THANK YOU.

I [INDISCERNIBLE] ESPECIALLY WHEN THERE ARE RESOLUTIONS AND THERE'S THINGS THAT WE CAN DO TO GET A MORE UNANIMOUS VOTE.

I ENCOURAGE THAT AND TO ME SENDING OVER A RESOLUTION THAT IS STATE LEVEL OR MAYOR'S OFFICE.

I'LL SUPPORT COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE'S AMENDMENT.

I WOULD ASK OTHER COLLEAGUES TO DO IT AS WELL.

I DON'T THINK IT IS GREATLY SIGNIFICANTLY ALTERED WHAT IT IS WE'RE ASKING.

IN THE INTEREST OF BUILDING GOODWILL AND THE INTEREST OF US HAVING -- BEING ABLE TO HAVE THE MESSAGE AND SOME PEOPLE BEING FORCED TO HAVE TO VOTE NO, I THINK THAT WOULD BE THE CORRECT WAY TO GO.

>> THANK YOU.

COUNCILWOMAN.

COUNCILMAN FOX.

>> THANK YOU.

I WOULD -- I WOULD NORMALLY SUPPORT, SUPPORT COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE IN THEORY BUT I WON'T BE ENTERING THIS AMENDMENT.

THE KEY THING IS THIS STATUTE IS ALL BUT THERE.

IT WAS REMOVED BY CRIMINAL OPPORTUNISTS THAT USE THE VERY LEGITIMATE PEACEFUL PROTEST IT TEAR IT UP.

HE LOST HIS FOOT TEN YEARS AGO AND HE GOT BEHEADED ABOUT 1790 BECAUSE HE GAVE MONEY TO [INDISCERNIBLE] AND HE LOST HIS ARM THIS SPRING.

OUR COMMUNITY SAW IT.

I WOULD BE CURIOUS TO KNOW IN COUNCILMAN YATES AND KRAMER, I THOUGHT IF SOMEONE WAS CHARGED, YOU KNOW IF WE GOT ACOURT JUDGMENT AGAINST THE OFFENSES THAT BROKE HIS ARM.

THIS BILL IS NOT OURS ALONE.

WE DIDN'T TEAR IT UP.

I THINK WE OUGHT TO -- TO HOLD AND WHEN WE CAPTURE SOMEBODY, THE -- THE COURT HOLD THEM ACCOUNTABLE TO -- TO PAY RESTITUTION

LIKE ANY OTHER CRIME.

- >> CAN ANYBODY ANSWER THAT OUESTION?
- >> I -- COUNCILMAN KRAMER, DO YOU KNOW?
- >> I HAD HEARD THAT WE RECOVERED THE HAND.
- I DON'T EVEN KNOW IF THAT'S FOR SURE.
- I DON'T KNOW COUNCILMAN FOX.
- I WORK ON FINDING OUT TOMORROW.
- >> THANK YOU, MR. PRESIDENT.

THANK YOU COLLEAGUES.

- >> THANK YOU.
- >> IS THERE ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT BY COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE.

HEARING NONE, ALL IN FAVOR, PLEASE SAY AYE.

AYE AYE AYE AYE.

OPPOSED SAY NO.

- >> NO-NO-NO.
- >> I THOUGHT THAT WAS HOW IT WOULD END UP.

MADAM CLERK CALL ROLL [ROLL CALLED].

- >> YOU HAVE 13 YES VOTES AND 14 NO.
- >> PASSES.
- >> WE'RE BACK TO THE DISCUSSION OF THE ORIGINAL RESOLUTION. COUNCILMAN FOX.

>> NO.

[INDISCERNIBLE].

DISCUSSION, THANK YOU.

WITHDRAW.

>> THANK YOU.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION FROM ANYBODY?

HEARING NONE, THIS IS A RESOLUTION THAT COULD BE A VOICE VOTE BUT WE'RE GOING TO DO A ROLL CALL VOTE.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> APPOINTMENT OF JOHN DUFFY TO THE BOARD.

MOTION, AND SECOND.

- >> SO MOVED.
- >> AND THE MOTION BY COUNCILMAN ENGEL AND SECOND BY BLACKWELL. ANY DISCUSSION, COUNCIL MEMBER ACKERMAN.
- >> MR. PRESIDENT, I WOULD LIKE TO GO AHEAD AND HAVE ITEM 53 WHICH HAS BEEN READ, MOTION AND SECOND AND ITEM 54, 55 TO BE READ IN ONE SWOOP.

THESE ARE THREE AMENDMENTS AND THE NEED FOR COUNCIL ON SEXTON SMITH TO ABSTAIN.

IN THE INTEREST OF TIME COULD WE AMEND AND THEN -- THEN MAYOR IT SHOULDN'T BE A PROBLEM.

OTHERWISE -- THIS WOULD BE -- THIS WOULD BE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

IT IS ON ALL BUSINESS TO GIVE SEXTON SMITH THE OPPORTUNITY TO ABSTAIN ON THESE THREE.

>> THANK YOU.

MADAM CLERK, COULD YOU READ ITEMS 54 AND 55 IN ADDITION, PLEASE ARE?

- >> APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE TIMMERING TO THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT WHERE HE VIEW OVERLAY DISTRICT BOARD.
- >> REAPPOINTMENT OF MARLENE MEN TO THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW OVERLAY DIRECT BOARD.
- >> FIRST AND SECOND.
- >> ANY DISCUSSION.

COUNCILWOMAN SEXTON SMITH.

>> THANK YOU FOR YOUR LEADERSHIP ON THAT.

THAT WAS A PRUDENT REQUEST TO THE COUNCIL.

I'LL ABSTAIN.

I LIKE TO ABSTAIN MY ABSTENTION.

I SERVE ON EACH OF THESE BOARDS, THE DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE BOARD AND THE OVERLAY BOARD AND I THINK FOR THAT OUT OF A SUPER ABUNDANCE OF CAUTION I SHOULD ABSTAIN.

>> ANY DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE, THIS IS -- THESE ARE APPOINTMENTS THAT WE WILL REQUIRE ROLL CALL VOTES.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 25 YES VOTES AND ONE EXTENSION.

>> THANK YOU.

READING OF ITEM 56.

ORDINANCE RELATING TOTALITYTIVE PLAN FOR CONNECTIVITY FOR AND ZONING OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4011 AND 4201 SOUTH PARK ROAD AND 8007 BLUE LICK ROAD.

CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 19.24 ACRES.

>> I WANT TO PUT THIS THE IN THE RECORD SO THE CITIZENS THAT LISTEN TO THIS WILL KNOW WE'VE DONE A LOT OF MITIGATION IT IMPROVE THE AREA AND NUMBER SEVEN, THE DEVELOPER BY NOT OBTAINING CERTIFICATE OF ACPASSENGERS FROM THE EARLIER SET TIME AND THE PROJECT IS COMPLETED AND THE TRANSPORTATION CABINET AND DECEMBER 31ST, 2022.

AND THE NUMBER EIGHT SAYS THAT -- SAYS THAT IF APPROVED BY THE KENTUCKY CABINET AND BACK AND FORTH AND IS RESTRICTED TO RIGHT IN AND RIGHT OUT AND PRIOR TO THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL -- AND GLOBAL METRO PUBLIC WARDS INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL THE TURN LANE IS INSTALLED ON PARK ROAD AND BENEFITING THE PROPERTY.

THE ITEM NUMBER TEN IS THE PLAN FOR THE CONNECTIVITY ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THE OWNER AND DEVELOPER ALONG THE EMERGENCY GATES AND THE CONNECTION WITH THE D-LEAGUE WAY AND THEY MAY TANE SUCH GATE AND COMPLY WITH SAFETY REQUIREMENTS BY PUBLIC WORKS AND AUTHORITY AND POLICE CAR AND EMS AND THEN BINDING THEM AT NUMBER 11.

ANY BLASTING THAT SHOULD OCCUR ON THE SLIGHT SHALL REQUIRE

A -- A PREBLAST SURVEY ON THE PROPERTY CONTAINING A STRUCTURE OR THE BUS OR THE NEXT SITE IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

THE COPY OF ANY VIDEO PICTURES OR REPORTS TAKEN PURSUANT TO THE SURVEY SHALL BE GIVE ENTO THE PROPERTY OWNER. ANY SIGNIFICANT CHANGES OR AL STRAYINGSES TO THE STRUCTURES, BUILDING HEIGHTS AND NUMBER OF UNITS AND DENSITY IN THE PROP PERIODY AND USE OF THE PROPERTY AND THIS SHALL BE REVIEWED BEFORE THE PLANNING COM POLITICIAN FOR FINAL ACTION TO BE DETERMINED BY THE METRO COUNCIL.

IT IS STATED, IT IS A VERY HIGH AREA IN MY OPINION.

I WANTED TO MAKE SURE THIS IS THE SURROUNDING PROPERTY AND THIS

IS -- THIS IS THE PROBLEMS THERE ARE MITIGATED.

SO IT CAME OUT OF COMMITTEE WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.

SO WE'RE READY TO VOTE.

MR. PRESIDENT?

>> THANK YOU.

IS THERE ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE.

THIS IS AN ORDINANCE REQUIRING A ROLL CALL VOTE.

CLERK, PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 27 YES VOTES.

>> THANK YOU.

THE ORDINANCE PASSES.

- >> LOCATED AT 2813 LANGTON DRIVE AND 2816 LANGTON ROAD AND BEING IN METRO AND 10-16 AND AMENDED AND READ IN FULL.
- >> MOTION AND SECOND.
- >> MOTION BY TRIPLETT.
- >> SECOND BY PURVIS.

ANY DISCUSSION?

>> IT IS TO ALLOW TWO BUILDINGS TO BE BUILT, TO BE FOUR UNITS EACH AND THEY WILL HAVE ATTACHED GARAGES AND ACCESS AND THIS IS IN THE MARCUS'S DISTRICT AND HE WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS THE ELEMENTS ON THIS.

AND THERE'S A COMPANION PIECE AND A COUPLE OF ORDINANCES FROM THIS ONE.

>> THANK YOU.

THANK YOU.

>> WE ADDED A BINDING ELEMENT FROM BOTH -- FROM BOTH, TO ADDRESS THE OTHER ONE NOW.

I WANT TO SEND, IT IS ITEM 60-YEAR AND BLOSSOM LANE.

IT BASICALLY SAYS WHAT IS BEING DEVELOPED IS WHAT NEED TO BE THERE AND IF THERE'S SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AND IT NEED TO COME BACK FOR APPROVAL.

THIS IS ANOTHER NUMBER OF CONCESSIONS ARE MADE TO DRESS THE CONCERNS THAT THE SURROUNDING RESIDENTS RAISED IN TERMS OF BUILDING MATERIALS THAT COME BACK TO REVIEW.

I ASK FOR YOUR SUPPORT.

>> ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE, ROLL CALL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 25 YES VOTES.

IJP

>> ORDINANCE PASSES.

READING 58, PLEASE.

>> ORDINANCE RELATING TO ZONING OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 25 # 28-3532 SOUTH FOURTH STREET.

>> ANY DISCUSSION.

>> THANK YOU.

THIS REZONING IS SOUTH 4TH STREET AND MONTANA AVENUE.

IT HAS TAKEN TO ACCOMMODATE AN OPEN AIRSPACE THAT OPENS TO THE CORNER.

THE FIRST SPACE WELL BE USED AS TAVERN OPERATIONS.

THE SECOND IS OFFICE SPACE.

THIS IS JAMES DISTRICT.

IN PRESIDENT IN CASE YOU WANT TO MAKE A COMMENT.

>> NO COMMENT THANK YOU.

>> ALL RIGHT AN FURTHER DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE CALL ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> YOU HAVE 25 YES VOTES.

>> MADAM CLERK, READING OF ITEM NUMBER 59, PLEASE.

>> ORDINANCE RELATING TO ZONING OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 9121 BLOSSOM LAME AND 2.5 ACRES AND 10-17 READ IN FULL.

>> MOTION AND SECOND, PLEASE.

>> MOTION.

MOTIONED AND SECONDED.

ORDINANCE BEFORE US.

ANY DISCUSSION, COUNCILWOMAN FLOOD.

>> THIS IS TO ALLOW THREE STORY [INDISCERNIBLE] THIS IS ACCESS OFF [INDISCERNIBLE] ROAD.

THE PARKING AREA WILL BE REQUIRED BY AN INTERIOR PARKING LOT AND NOT PARKING GARAGES.

WINKLER ADDRESSED THIS IN HIS DISTRICT.

I THINK HE'S FINE.

>> FORWARD WITH THE VOTE.

>> ANYTHING TO ADD THERE?

NO FURTHER DISCUSSION.

CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

>> ORDINANCE PASSES.

THE READING OF THE NEXT ITEM OF THE YEAR OF 2020.

>> ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AT 1231 DURR DEMOCRATIC IC LANE AND METRO CASE NUMBER 20DPP AND AMENDED AND

READ IF NULL.

- >> A SECOND?
- >> A MOTION BY TRIPLETT.
- >> AND SECONDED BY SEXTON SMITH.

THE ORDINANCE IS BEFORE US.

ANY DISCUSSION?

>> THANK YOU, IN PRESIDENT.

THIS -- THIS -- THIS -- THIS -- THIS PIECE OF PROPERTY WAS REZONED ON MAY 28 OF 2020.

THERE WAS BINDING ELEMENTS ANDED TO THE PLAN AND THAT'S WHAT BROUGHT US TIER TODAY.

WE HAD A BINDING ELEMENT THAT SAID PRIOR TO THE DEVELOPMENT OR THE OCCUPANCY OF THE SITE THE AN CONTINUE OR DEVELOPER OR PROP YERT I OWNER SHALL PRY A DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND THE INTENT OF THIS IS TO FIND IT APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION AND THEN THE METRO COUNCIL.

AT THE TIME THEY DIDN'T KNOW WHAT WAS GOING IN THERE. WE'RE GOING TO ANNOUNCE TODAY THAT THAT THIS IS AMAZON DISTRIBUTION CENTER.

THIS IS NICOLE GEORGE'S DISTRICT AND SHE AMEANTEDED 11 AND ADDED 13 AND AT THIS TIME I THINK SHE WORKED HARD ON THESE ELEMENTS. I LIKE YOU TO RECOGNIZE COUNCILWOMAN GEORGE.

>> I'LL BE BRIEF, WE'RE EXCITED ABOUT THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF AMAZON.

WE APPRECIATE THE DEVELOPER GREG TO THE BINDING ELEMENTS. THE FIRST ONE IS ADDED STATES THERE'S A ONE ADDED TO CERT KAIT THE ADVOCACY THERE.

AND THE DEVELOPER WILL CONTRIBUTE NEW IMPROVEMENTS NEEDED.

THAT'S REALLY A COMMITMENT THAT THE DEVELOPER MADE.

THE NEXT IS 13, AND IN THREE YEARS OF ISSUANCE A COLLISION ANALYSIS WILL BE ATTRIBUTED TO ASSESS WHAT WE'RE SEEING IN CONCERN WITH SOUTH BACKGROUND TRAFFIC AND LEAVING THE FACILE. WE'RE EXCITE ADD WILL BE SUPPORTING AND I HOPE YOU WILL AS WELL. >> THANK YOU.

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?

HEARING NONE.

PLEASE CALL THE ROLL.

[ROLL CALLED].

- >> YOU HAVE 25 YES VOTES.
- >> THE ORDINANCE PASSES.

BEFORE WE GO INTO NEW YOU BUSINESS, WE HAVE A POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE.

>> SORRY FOR THE ENCORE SPEECH HERE BUT IN THE -- IN THE -- ALL OF THE EMOTION GETTING EXCITED TO SPEAK BEFORE YOU ALL, NEGLECTED TO SAY THANK YOU TO ALL OF THE IMPORTANT PEOPLE THAT ARE PART OF THE TEAM AND ON BEHALF OF COUNCILMAN WE MISS VERY MUCH AND THAT INCLUDES EVERYONE IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE AND THE

TEAM AND THE FACILITY FOLKS AND THE TEAM WHERE CITY HALL DOES NOT RUN.

WE CAME TO VISIT EVERYBODY IN THE FAMILY MORE, ESPECIALLY THIS YEAR.

WE WISH YOU A HEALTHY HAPPY NEW YEAR AND A MUCH BETTER 2021.

- >> THANK YOU SO MUCH.
- >> ALL RIGHT.
- >> MADAM CLERK, NEXT ITEM IS NEW BUSINESS.
- I ASK COUNCIL MEMBERS THAT WISH TO MAKE ANNOUNCEMENTS UNTIL NEW BUSINESS IS IN THE RECORD.

ITEM 61 THROUGH 69.

- >> [INAUDIBLE].
- >> ITEM 61.

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 082 SERIES 2019 RELATING TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT BY REALLOCATING 25,492 DOLLARS AND PARKS AND REC POOL REPAIRS FUNDING TO D14 CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE FUND. 62, ORDINANCE AMENDING 073 SERIES 2020 RELATING TO FISCAL YEAR 20-21 OPERATING BUDGET OF THE LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT BY APPROPRIATING 3,533,700 OF GENERAL FUND COMMITTED TO FUND BALANCE FROM FISCAL YEAR 19-20.

- >> ORDINANCE AMENDING 072 SERIES 20 TO, RELATING TO FISCAL YEAR 2021 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT BY INCREASING THE VEHICLE EQUIPMENT FOR GENERAL SERVICES CAPITAL PROJECT FROM 2,000,000 TO 3,664,000 FOR GENERAL PURPOSES .
- >> I WANT TO THANK EVERYONE FROM THE STAFF TO MAKE THIS POSSIBLE.

I HOPE I DIDN'T LEAVE ANYBODY OUT.

THEY MADE THIS POSSIBLE.

I WANT TO THANK YOU FOR EACH AND EVERY ONE OF YOU FOR BEING FLEXIBLE AS WE'VE GONE THROUGH THE YEAR.

I LOOK FORWARD TO SEE YOU ALL NEXT YEAR AND THE ADVENTURE NEXT YEAR

WITH THAT SAID, MISS YOU, LOVE YOU, HAPPY THANK GIVING AND MERRY CHRISTMAS AND HAPPY NEW YEAR.

- >> THANK YOU ALL FOR -- FOR --
- >> WE STAND ADJOURNED.